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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

October 6, 2022

Board of Trustees
Blame County School District No. 61
Hailey. Idaho

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Blame County School District
No. 61, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Blame County School District No. 61’s basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activIties, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Blame County School District No. 61. as of June 30, 2022, and the respective
changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Blame County
School District No. 61, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whetherthere are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Blame County School District No. 61’s ability
to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently
known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.



Report Continued—

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Blame County School District No. 61’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion
is expressed.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Blame County School District No. 61’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planning scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, and post-employment information on pages 3—10
and 48—51 and 52-53 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with managements responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Blame County School District No. 61’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor
fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a
required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal
awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Work.tnan’ CampwO/

Certified Public Accountants
Twin Falls, Idaho
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Blame County School District
No 61’s basic financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The District’s basic financial
statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial
statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

• The District’s total Net Position from Government activities decreased by $1,652,472 and was
driven by two primary contributors. The first is the total net change in post-employment benefits
due to the market conditions on June 30, 2021 (the last date of valuation for the District). The
second is due to depreciation of the District’s fixed assets.

• The District’s governmental fund equity available for general governmental program activities
increased by $ 735,039. The General Fund increase was $ 913,024. The cause was mainly due to
the District’s efficiencies in current year expenditures.

• Revenue from the property tax line items of the Stabilization and Permanent Supplemental Levies
have been constant for the past 12 years and will continue to remain constant into the future unless
an action by the State Legislature modifies current law.

• During the fiscal year 2021-2022 Net Position decreased by S1.652.472 for the Government
activities for a total of $80,035,707. Governmental Fund balance has increased by S735.039 for a
total of S30.0l0.727.

OVERVIEW OF THE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS

This section of the annual financial report consists of three parts: management’s discussion and analysis,
basic financial statements, and other required supplementary information.

The basic financial statements consist of two kinds of statements that present different views of the
Districts financial activities.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GWFS)

The GWFS (i.e., Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities) provide readers with a broad
overview of the Districfs finances. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities
displays information about the reporting government as a whole. The government-wide statements report
information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector
companies.



Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

The Statement ofNet Positiot provides information on all of the assets and liabilities of the District, with
the difference between the two providing the Net Position. Increases or decreases in the Net Position may
indicate whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

The Statement of Activities show how the Net Position of the District has changed throughoLit the fiscal
ear. Changes in the Net Position occur as soon as the underlying event gives rise.

The statements present an aggregate view of the District’s finances. Government-wide statements contain
useful long-tenu information as well as information for the just-completed fiscal year.

• To assess the overall financial condition of the District, additional non-financial factors, such as
changes in the District’s property tax base and the condition of the school buildings and other
facilities, should be considered.

In the government-wide financial statements, the District’s activities are all classified as government
activities. Governmental activities include all regular and special education, all educational support
services, administration, custodial, maintenance, transportation. and food services. Most of these
activities are supported by property taxes and formula aid from the state of Idaho.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 11 and 12 of this report.

Business Type Activities Currently the District has one business type activity, the Residential
Construction Academy. This fund was created to teach student at the Carey and Wood River High
Schools the profession of Construction Industry. Land is purchased through this fund and residential
houses are built with the intent to sell. In 20 17-18 two housing projects were started and have continued
through the last three school years under the anticipation the process of constructing the homes will take
multiple years to complete.

Fund Financial Statements

Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of sources of funding and spending on
particular programs and to demonstrate compliance with various regulatory requirements. Fund financial
statements focus on individual parts of the District. Fund statements generally report operation in more
detail than the government-wide statements. This statement focuses on its most significant or “major”
funds and not on the District as a whole.
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Some funds are required by state law and by bond covenants. The District establishes other funds to
control and manage money for particular purposes (i.e.. repaying its long-term debt) or to show that it is
properly using certain revenues (i.e., capital projects funds). The District has two types of funds:
Government and Fiduciary.

Governmental Funds — Governmental funds account fOr nearly the same functions as the governmental
activities. However, unlike the GWFS, Governmental Funds focus on near-term inflows and outflows as
well as the balances left at year-end that are available for finding future basic services.

It is useful to compare information found in the governmental funds with that of the governmental
activities. By doing so. readers may better understand the long-term impact of the governmen(s near
term financing decisions.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 13 and 15 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds The District serves as a trustee, or liduciary. for student organizations. The assets of
these organizations belong to the District and have been reported in the non-major fund section of the
financial statements.

Notes — The notes to the financial statements provide further explanation of some of the information in
the statements and provide additional disclosures so statement users have a complete picture of the
District’s financial activities and position.

Required supplementary information firther explains and supports the financiaL statements by including a
comparison of the Distric(s budget data for the year and a schedule of post-employment benefit
information compared over several years.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net Position may serve as a useful indicator of a district’s financial position. In the case of Blame County
School District, assets exceeded liabilities b S80.249.266 at the close of this fiscal year.

5



Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Statement of Net Position - Governmental Activities

Assets

Current Assets

Capital Assets ( net of depreciation)

Deferred Outflows and other Assets - Pension Activity

Total Assets

Liabilities

June 30, 2021

$ 36,069,879
66,117,031

12,434,754

114,621,664

June 30, 2022

$ 37,138,060

62,744,709

14,952,146

114,834,915

Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Deferred Inflows from Pension Activities

Total Liabilities

Net Position

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted

Committed

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Statement of Net Position - Business Type Activities

6,827,374

25,214,838

1,481,097

33,523,309

Assets

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022

Current Assets

Capital Assets ( net of depreciation)

Total Assets

Liabilities

$
617,863

617,863

$
769,019

769,019

Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

403,061

0

555,460

0

Net Position

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Total Net Position

6,644,992

1,968,813

26,185,403

34,799,208

62,744,709

0

66,117,031

0

13,151,648

1,829,676

$ 81,098,355

11,391,745

______

5,899,253

$ 80,035,707

$
214,802 213,559

214,802 $ 213,559
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Committed Net Position represent 4.23% of the District’s Net Position. These resources are to he used
for the purchases within the FY 2022-2023 fiscal year.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Districts combined Net Position decreased by 1.3% to
580.249.266. This represents an overall decrease of 51.653.715. The District calculanon of Net Position
uses a historical cost of school buildings that may not accurately reflect the true value. GASB Statement
No. 68 “Accounting arid Financial Reporting for Pensions” has been in effect for several years. This
pronouncement is intended to account for pension gains and losses through PERSI of Idaho retirement
system on all of the member government agencies. The deferred inflows and outflows affect the
Statement of Net Position on a fully accrual basis. Although neither of these inflows or outflows will be
received or paid out by these individual government agencies, the effects must be disclosed on this
statement.

Changes in Net Position — The table below show the changes in Net Position for the fiscal year 202 1-
2022. The District relies on property tax support for 54.13 of its governmental activities. The District
had total revenues of $60.939,5l2 and total expenses of 562.593.227 that generated a decrease in Net
Position of$1,652.472.

Statement of Changes in Net Position - Governmental Activities and Business Type Activities

General Revenues June 30, 2021 June 30. 2022
Property Taxes $ 34,097,095 $ 32,377,514
State Support 18,866,658 21,300,681
Other 5,202,286 6202,206
Gain/Ross) Post-Employment Benefits -4,451,351 — 1,059,111

Total Revenue
— 53,714,688 60,939,512

Expenditures

Instruction 35,756,953 35,832,238
Support Services 20,091,226 22,075,244
Non Instructional . 1,315,484 1,348,391
Capital Improvements 3,420,865 3,336,111
Interest and fees on long-term debt 33,248
Business Type Activities

— 3,233 1,243
Total Expenditures 60,621,009 —- 62,593,227

Change in Net Position -6,906,321 -1,653,715
Beginning Net Position with combining Student Funds 88,219,478 81,902,981

Total Net Position $ -— 81,313,157 $ 80,249,266
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Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal \‘ear Ended June 30, 2022

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the District ises funds to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the Districis governmental funds is to provide balances of spendable resources and to
provide data on near-term inflows and outflows.

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund for the District. At the end of the current
fiscal year, the general fund balance is $14,757,326 which is up 6.59% from the ending balance in fiscal
year 2020-2021 of $13,844,302. Expenditures for general District purposes totaled S51.878.505. which is
slightly more than the previous year. Instructional Service accounts for 66.41% of the general fund
expenditures.

General fund salaries and associated fringe benefits totaled $49,891,210, which is 84.3% of the District’s
general fund expenditures. Fringe benefits includes retirement, social security, workman’s comp. health,
dental, vision, and life insurance.

Financial Emergency Fund - The financial emergency fund accounts for the accumulated resources of
the District’s general fund to provide for future needs, to be expended when certain criteria are met as
established by the school board. This fund was established by transfers from the general fund and
presently amounts to $ 5.146.605.

School Plant Facility Fund — The School Plant facility fund is the fund used to pay for capital
construction, building repair and remodeling throughout the district. At the end of the current fiscal year,
the capital projects fund balance was $6,245,140, down $709,581 from the ending balance in fiscal year
2020-2021 of $6,954.72 I.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The District adopts an original budget in June for thc subsequent year. There was no significant
difference between the original revenue budget and the final revenue budget.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The School Plant Facility fund is used to account for the costs incurred while acquiring and improving
sites. constructing. and remodeling facilities, and purchasing equipment necessary for providing

8



Blame County School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

educational programs for all students within the District. The District has invested approximately
$123,646,334 in a wide range of capital assets. The total accumulated depreciation on these assets
amounts to $60.90 1,625. For more detailed information see Note 3 to the financial statements.

• Asset acquisition tota’ed $21,522 for the fiscal year.
• The District disposed of no significant assets during the year.

The capital assets are listed as follows:

Land $ 4,506,736

Construction in Progress 0
BuiIdngs 113,521,866
Furn[ture and Equipment 2,055,772

Transportation Vehicles (buses) 2,779,432
Service Vehicles 782,528

Total $ 123,646,334

Budgetary Highlights

The General Fund transfers funds to various different funds throughout the District. All transfers are
scheduled and accounted for. The additional budgets were approved through School Board action.

Long Term Debt

At the fiscal sear end the District had no long-term debt outstanding.

9



Blame Counh’ School District No 61
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors
with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the
money it receives. If you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information.
contact the Business Office at the Blame County School District Administration Office. 118 West Bullion
Street. 1-lailey. ID 83333. by phone at (208) 578-5000.
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ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and Investments
Property Taxes Receivables
State and Federal Receivables (net)
Receivables (net)
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets:

Land
Construction In Progress
Capital Assets
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Non-current Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
OPEB Net Asset, Sick Leave
Net Pension Asset
Post-Employment Activity

Total Deferred Outflows

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Salaries Payable
Fringe Benefits Payable
Due to Other Funds

Total Current Liabilities

Non Current Liabilities:
Due in more than one year - Other Liabilities

Net Pension Liability
Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability
Total Non-current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred Inflows from OPEB Sick Leave
Deferred Inflows from Post-Employment Actwity

NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Fund Balances:

Committed
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2022

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

$ 25.853,443 $ (555,460) $ 25,297,983
9,689,829 9.689,829
1,556.112 1556,112

38,676 - 38,676

37,138,060 (555,460) 36,582,600

4.506,736 164.584 4.671,320
- 604,435 604.435

119,139,598 - 119,139,598
(60,901,625) - (60,901,625)
62,744,709 769,019 63,513,728

$ 99,882,769 $ 213,559 $ 100,096,328

S 3,329.034 $ 3,329.034
S 771,005 $ 771,005

10,852,107 10,852,107
$ 14,952,146 $ 14,952,146

$ 114,834,915 $ 115,048,474

$ 259,146 $ 259,146
4,921,194 4,921,194
1,464,652 1,464,652

6,644,992 - 6,644,992

1,968,813 1,968,813
1,968,813 - 1,968,813

8,613,805 - 8,613,805

1,520,589 1.520,589
24.664,814 24.664,814
26,165,403 26,185,403

62,744,709 213,559 62,958,268

11.391,745 11.391,745
5,899.253 5,899,253

$ 80,035,707 $ 213,559 $ 80,249,266
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Governmental Activities:
Instruction:

Elementary programs
Secondary/Alternative programs
Exceptional/preschool program
Other instructional programs

Expenses

$15,427,511
14.880,666
4.001,421
1,522,640

$79,635
391,701

1,049,110
873,020

($15,344,186)
(14.468,295)

(2,952,311)
824,660

($15,344,186)
(14.468,295)

(2.952,311)
824,660

Support services:
Attendance, guidance, health
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement
Educational Media
Board of Education Program
District Administration
School administration
Maintenance and custodial
Grounds
Security
Pupil transportation services
Activity Transportation services
General transportation services

Non instructional
Community service programs
Capital Improvements

2,391,936
1,963,748
2,040,568

899,725
40,107

802.971
5,654,605
5.425.600

767,173
203,763

1,690,467
59,657

134,924

1,348,391 6,487
3,336,111

(1,738,117)
(1,963,748)
(1,940,945)

(899,725)
(40,107)

(802.971)
(5,654.605)
(5,425.600)

(767.173)
(203,763)

(1,690,467)
(59,657)

(134,924)

1,330,752 (11,152)
(3,336,111)

(1,738,117)
(1,963,748)
(1,940,945)

(899,725)
(40,107)

(802,971)
(5,654,605)
(5.425.600)

(767,173)
(203,763)

(1,690,467)
(59,657)

(134,924)

(11,152)
(3,336,111)

Total Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:

Mileposts Program
Residential Construction Academy

Total business-type activities

Total School District
General revenues:
Taxes:

32,360,716
16,798

21,300,661
283,589

38,395
1,059,111

2,682
(105,247)

$32,360,716
16,798

21,300,661
283,589

38,395
1,059,111

2,682
(105, 247)

Total general revenues

Change in Net Position
Net Position - beginning
Combining Student Activity Funds
Net Position - ending

54.956,725 0 54.956,725

(1.652.472) (1.243) (1.653.715)
81,098,355 214,802 81,313,157

589,824 589,624
$60,035,707 $213,559 $80,249,266

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Net (Expenses) Revenue
and Changes in NET PDSITIONProgram Revenues

Operating Business
Charges for Grants and Government Type

Services Contributions Activities Activities Total

$3,690
20.670

1,474,280

653,819

99,623

$62,591,984 $1,505,127 $4,477,660 ($56,609,197)

0
1 .243
1,243 0 0

($56,609,197)

0 0

$62,593,227 $1,505,127 $4,477,660 ($56,609,197) ($1,243) ($56,610,440)

(1,243) (1,243)
(1,243) (1,243)

Property taxes, levied for general purposes $
Property taxes, levied for plant facility

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs:
State foundation program
Other
Gain/(Loss) on Disposition of Assets
Gain/(Loss) on Post Employment Benefits Activity

Interest and investment earnings:
General fund
Other funds
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS:
Cash
Receivables:

Property Taxes
State Educational Support
Other Receivables
Prepaid Expenses

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Salaries and Contracts Payable
Employee Benefits Payable
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes

Total Deterred Inflows of Resources
FUND BALANCE:

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

9,675.839
95.290

5,750

$ 259,146
4,617797
1,464.652

$ 6,341.595 $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

General
Fund

$ 11,804.383

Financial
Emergency

Fund

$ 5,146.605

Non Major
Funds
2,671,305S

Totals
5 25.653,443

$ 21,581,262 $ 5,146,605

School Plant
Facility
Fund

$ 6.231,150

13,990

$ 6,245,140

$

- 9,689.829
1,460,822 1.556,112

32,926 38,676

$ 4,165,053 $ 37,138,060

5 - $ 259,146
303,397 4.921.194

- 1,464,652

$ 303.397 $ 6,644.992

- $ 482,341
S 482,341

$ - $

- 11,391,745
3,861,656 3,861.656

- 14,757.326

5 3,661,656 $ 30,010,727

$ 4,165,053 $ 37,138,060

$ 482,341
$ 482,341 $ -

5 5,146,605 $ 6.245,140

14.757.326

5 14,757,326 $ 5,146,605 $ 6,245,140

5 21,581,262 $ 5,146,605 $ 6,245,140
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENT FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2022

Total fund balances - governmental funds $ 30010,727

The cost of capital assets (land, buildings! furniture, equipment and
construction in process) purchased or constructed is reported as an expenditure
in governmental funds. The Statement of NET POSITION includes those capital
assets among the assets of the District as a whole. The cost of those capital
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives (as depreciation expense) to
the various programs reported as governmental activities in the Statement of
Activities. Because depreciation expense does not affect financial resources, it
is not reported in government funds

Costs of capital assets $ 123,646,334
Depreciation expense to date 60,901625

62,744,709

Actuarial Valuation of Other Post-Employment Benefits in accordance to GASB 3,329,034
Statement No. 75

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the fiscal
year end, they are not recorded as revenue on the General Purpose Balance Sheet.
On the Statement of Net Position they are recorded as income. 482,341

Deferred Outflows from Post-Employment Activity 10,852,107

Net Pension and Other Post-Employment Liability (1,197,808)

Deferred Inflows from Post-Employment Activity (26,185,403)

Net Position $ 80,035,707

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.
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Other financing sources (uses):

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Net transfer in (out) (1,099.373) (1.024.000) 2.123, 373

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 913.024 $ (1,048,940) $ (709,581) $ 1,580,536 $ 735,039

Fund Balance - June 30, 2020 13,844,302 6,195,545 6,954,721 2,281,120 29,275,688

Fund Balance - June 30. 2021 $ 14,757,326 $ 5.146,605 $ 6,245,140 $ 3,861,656 $ 30,010,727

The accompanying notes are an integral pail of these basic financial slalements.

General
Financial

Emergency
Fund Fund Fund

School Plant
Facility

Non
Major
Funds Totals

$ 32,451,814
$ (20.489) (102,565)

1,516.365 1,702,254
664.080 21,716,513

3,944.646 4,159,528
27,157 27,157

$ 6.131.759 $ 59,954,701

S $ $ 1,128,006
402 .4 26

44,367
834. 363

Revenues:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes $ 32,435.016
Earnings (Losses) on Investments 2,682
Other Local Revenue 185,889

Slate Revenue 21,052.433
Federal Revenue 214,882
Other Revenue

-

Total Revenue $ 53.890,902
Expenditures:

Instructional:
Elementary School Program $ 14,299.505
Secondary School Program 14.019.541
Alternative School Program 414,332
Exceptional Child Program 3,086,050
Exceptional Child Preschool Program 81,008
Gifted and Talented Program 555.326
Interscholastic Program 799,175
Summer School Program 162,379

Total Instructional S 33.417.316
Support Services

Attendance, Guidance and Health Program $ 2.362,755
Ancillary Services Program 997.679
Instructional Improvement Program 987843
Educational Media Program 899,725
Board of Education Program 40,107
District Administration Program 802,971
School Administration Program 2,939,549
Business Operations Program 947,831
Central Services Program 723,545
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program 3.599.509
Buildings-Non Student Occupied -

General M & 0- Non Student Occupied 164.054
General M & 0- Student Occupied 1,237,166
Maintenance-Grounds Program 708,038
Security Program 203,763
Transportation-Pupil To School Program 1,549,764
Transportation-Activity Transportation 59,657
Transportation-General Program 112,129

Total Support Services S 18,338,085
Debt Service Program

Principal
Interest

-

Community Services Program $ 125,104
Capilal Assets Program-Student Occupied -

Capital Assets Program-Non Student Occupied -

Total Expenditures $ 51,878,505
Excess (deficiency) of revenue

over (under) expenditures $ 2,012,397

- 5.760
$ - $ 2,414.922

S 16.798
$ (24,940) (59,818)

$ (24,940) $ (43,020)

$

________

$

S -

- $

$

________

$ (24,940) $

$ 29,181
$ 966.069

1.052,72 5

$ 619.945
74.521

303 .44 0
394,146

$ 15.427,511
14 .421,967

458,899
3,920,413

81,008
555,326
799,175
168,139

S 35.832,238

$ 2,391,936
1963.748
2,040,568

899,725
40,107

802.971
2,939,549
1,022,352
1846,930
3,993,657

208 .407
1,237,921

752,233
203,763

1.549.764
59,657

112,129
$ 21,865,417

$

1.348,391
173,616

$ 59,219,662

(542 .837) $ 735,039

44 .35 3
755

44,195

$ 619.945 S 2,909,387

- S
46,616

1,223,287
127. 000

$ 666,561 S 6,674.596

(709.581) $

IS



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in
the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation
exceeded capital outlays during the fiscal year:

$ 735.039

Depreciation Expense
Book Value of Asset Dispositions
Capital outlays

$ (3,393,844)

21,522 (3,372. 322)

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the
District’s fiscal year end they are not considered available revenues in the
government funds, but are instead counted as deferred tax revenues. They are,
however, recorded as revenues in the Statement of Activities.

(74,300)

Gain (Loss) on Post Employment Activity

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

1,059,111

$ (1,652,472)
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ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

AT JUNE 30, 2022

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
RESIDENTIAL

CONSTRUCTION
ACADEMY TOTAL

Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets:

Land
Buildings
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Construction in Progress

Total Non-current Assets

Current Liabilities
Cash Deficit
Due to Other Funds

NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

$ - $

LIABILITIES

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

164,584 164,584

604,435 604,435
769,019 769,019

$ 769,019 $ 769,019

$ (555,460) $ (555,460)

(555,460) (555,460)

(555,460) (555,460)

769,019 769,019
$ (555,460) $ (555,460)

$ 213,559 $ 213,559TOTAL NET POSITION
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Residential
Construction

Operating Revenues:

Local and Intermediate Sources:

Total Operating Revenue

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (loss)

Operating Expenses:
Enterprise Program
Capital Assets Program

Income (loss) before capital contributions
Sale of Asset
Change in Net Position
Total net position-Beginning
Total net position-Ending

Academy

S -

1,243

1,243
(1,243)

(1,243)

$ (1,243)
2 14.802

$ 213,559

Totals

$

1,243

1,243
(1,243)

(1,243)

$ (1,243)
214,802

$ 213,559

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from local sources

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Net cash received for operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Operating Expenses

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash - Beginning
Cash - Ending

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:

Net cash provided (used)by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these basic financial statements.

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Residential
Construction

Academy

$

(1,243)

(151,156)
(151,156)

(403061)
$ (555460)

S (1,243)

$ (1,243)

Totals

$

(1,243)

(151,156)
(151,156)

(403.061)
$ (555,460)

S (1,243)

S (1,243)
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Blame County School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to local government units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant accounting policies of the
District are described below.

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) unanimously approved Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statements-and Management’s Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Governments.
Certain of the significant changes in the Statement include the following:

• These financial statements include:

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) providing an analysis of the District’s
overall financial position and results of operations.

Financial statements prepared using full-accrual accounting for all of the District’s
activities.

• A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major funds.

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements (including notes to the financial
statements) as of June 30, 2019. The District has implemented the provisions of Statement No. 34 as well as
other new standards related to note disclosure, non-exchange transactions, and certain liabilities and expenditures.

A. REPORTING ENTITY

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made
by applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic - but not the only - criterion for including a potential
component unit within the reporting entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight responsibility.
The most significant manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability
to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the
designation of management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters.
A second criterion used in evaluating potential component units is the scope of public service. Application of
this criterion involves considering whether the activity is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the
government and is generally available to its citizens. A third criterion used to evaluate potential component units
for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless
of whether the government is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these
criteria, the Blame County School District No. 61 has no potential component units included in this report.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The govermTlent-wide financial statements (i.e.. the statement of Net Position and the statement of changes in Net
Position) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the District. For the most part. the effect of
inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements.

The statement of activities demonstrates program revenues offset the degrees to which the direct expense has a
given function or segment. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function.
Program revenues include I) charges to students or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grasits and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular function.

Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for govenrnwntal funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. FUND ACCOUNTING

The government uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations.
Fund Accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating
transactions related to certain government functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group. on the other hand.
is a financial reporting devise designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not
recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable financial resources.

Funds are classified into two categories: governmental and fiduciary. Each category. in turn, is divided into
separate “fund types.’

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a District’s general activities, including the collection
and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds). the acquisition or construction of capital assets
(capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service hinds). The general fund is
used to account for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some other fund.

Business Type funds are used to account for those funds that are more business related. The District has two
proprietary funds. The Mileposts Program is a development of software the District is planning on marketing to
the educational community and the Residential Construction Academy is a program where students from both
High Schools design, construct and sell residential houses. Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on
behalf of outside parties.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

D. NET POSITION

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net Position invested in capital assets, net
of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of
any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvements of those assets. Net Position are reported
as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through legislation adopted by the School
District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other
governments.

F. MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING. & FINANICAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements are reported using economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers revenue available if they
are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when the
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. How-ever, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures
related to compensated absences, early retirement, arbitrage rebates, and post-employment healthcare benefits,
are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to he susceptible to accrual
and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to
be measurable and available only when the District receives cash.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

• The general fund is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the District, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

• The financial emergency fund accounts for the accumulated resources of the District’s
general fund to provide for future needs, to be expended when certain criteria are met as
established by the school board.

• The school plant facility fund accounts for resources accumulated and payments made for
the acquisition and improvements of sites, construction and remodel of facilities, and
procurement of equipment necessary for providing educational programs for all students
within the District.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Additionally, the District reports the following fund types:

A Fiduciary Fund was previously reported in the District’s financial statements. During the current fiscal year
the district transferred into its non-major funds $589,824 of student activity funds. The District no longer has any
fiduciary funds.

Private-sector standards of accounting, and financial reporting issued after November 30. 1989 have been
implemented in both the government-wide and proprietary hind financial statements to the extent that those
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Boar±
Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type
activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The District has elected not to follow subsequent
private-sector guidance.

Amounts reported as program revenues include I) charges to students for tuition, fees, rental, material, supplies.
or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. Internally
dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all property taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted
resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

F. FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the School District is
bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications
are as follows:

Nonspendable
— The nonspendable fund balance category includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are

not in a spendable form, or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The “not in spendable form”
criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash. It also includes the long-term amount of
interfund loans.

Restricted — Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources are either
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors. contributors, or laws or regulations
of other governments or is imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling School Board action.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Committed — The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used for only the specific
purposes imposed by formal action of the School Board of Trustees. The committed amounts cannot be used for
any other purpose unless the Board of Trustees removes or changes the specified use of taking the same type of
action it employed to previously commit those amounts. In contrast to fund balance that is restricted by enabling
legislation, committed fund balance classification may be redeployed for other purposes with appropriate due
process. Constraints imposed on the use of committed amounts are imposed by the School Board of Trustees,
separate from the authorization to raise the underlying revenue; therefore, compliance with these constraints is
not considered to be legally enforceable. Committed fund balance also incorporates contractual obligations to
the extent that existing resources in the fund have been specifically committed for use in satisl5’ing those
contractual requirements.

Assigned — Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the School District for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. In governmental funds

other than the General Fund, assigned fund balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or
committed. In the General Fund, assigned amounts represent intended uses established by the School Board of
Trustees or the District official delegated that authority.

Unassigned — Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund and includes all
spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. In other governmental funds, the unassigned
classification is used only to report a deficit balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which
amounts had been restricted, committed, or assigned.

The School District applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which either
restricted or unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available. Similarly, within
unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by assigned, and then unassigned
amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used.

Fund balance is classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and/or unassigned based primarily on
the extent to which the School District is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in
the government funds. The constraints placed on fund balance for the major governmental funds and all other
governmental funds are presented on the following table.
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SCHOOL DISTRECT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Business

Fund Financial School Plant Non-Major Type
General

Balances Fund Emergency Fund Funds Activities Totals

Nonspendable:

$

______

$

______

$

_____

$

_____

$

_____

$

_____

Total $ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0

Restricted:

LocalFunds $ $ $ $ $ $
State Funds

_____________ _____________

Total $ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0

Committed:

$

_____________

$ 5,146,605 $ 6,245,140 $

____________

$ 213,559 $ 11,605,304

Total $ 0 $ 5,146,605 $ 6,245,140 $ 0 $ 213,559 $ 11,605,304

Assigned:

$

_________

$

_________

$

_____________

$ 3,861,656 $

______________

$ 3,861,656

Total $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,861,656 $ 0 $ 3,861,656

Unassigned:

$ 14,157,326 $

______________

$ $ $ $ 14,757,326

Total $ 14,757,326 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 14,757,326

G. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB asset, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to OPEB. and OPEB expense:(expense offset). information about the fiduciary net position of the Public
Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI or System) Sick Leave Insurance Reserve Fund and additions
to/deductions from Sick Leave Insurance Reserve Funds fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by the Sick Leave Plan. For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. lnvestments are reported at fair value.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIALJ STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

H. BUDGETS

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Annual appropriation
budgets are adopted for the general, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds All annual
appropriations and encumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. The following procedures are used in
establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.

During April of each year, the District Business Manager submits to the Board a proposed
operating budget for the next fiscal year commencing July W. This budget includes
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. Included also is a final hudgei
for the current year ending June 30111.

• At the patron’s request, the District will make copies of the proposed budget available for
public inspection and review.

• The Board will legally adopt the budget at a public hearing that is held on the second
Tuesday of June.

• Once adopted, the budget can be amended by subsequent Board action. The Board upon
recommendation of the Business Manager can approve amendments made to the budget.
Administrative transfers of money may make interim adjustments from one appropriation
to another, within any given fi.rnd.

• Minor interim adjustments in estimated revenue and appropriations during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2022, have been included in the final budget approved by the Board, as
presented in the financial statements.

• Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level. which is
currently at the following levels.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Budgeted
Appropriations

Fund (Expenditures)

General Fund $ 52,040,000
Financial Emergency Fund 221,044
School Plant Facilities Fund 2,262,281

Special Revenue:

Professional Development Fund 276,435
Federal Forest Fund 20,000
Environmental Education Fund 17,000
Academies Fund 162,858
Preschool Fund 431,555
Community Campus Fund 373,226
Emergency Workforce Housing Fund 0
Student Body Activities Fund 0
Other Local Grant Fund 0
Drivers Education Fund 45,000
State Professional/Technical Education Fund 101,785
State Technology Fund 285,000
Other State Grants Fund 161,365
ESSER Ill Fund 0
Title I Fund 351,948
ESSER II Fund 0
IDEA Part B Fund 668,548
IDEA Preschool Fund 16,414
American Rescue Plan Act Fund 0
Medicaid Fund 299,260
Title IV - A Fund 35,703
Carl Perkins Vocational Educational Fund 3,500
Title Ill Limited English Proficiency Fund 79,625
Title Il-A Improving Teacher Quality Fund 99,623
SLFRF Premium Pay Fund 0
CRF-Sub Recruitment Idaho Rebounds Fund 0
School Lunch Fund 651,577
Bus Purchase Fund 210,000
Land Acquisition Fund 0

Total $ 58,813,747
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

I. CASH, INVESTMENTS, AND FAIR VALUE
Investments are reported at fair market value for investments with quoted market prices. Investments in
govermient pools are reported at net asset value. All investment income, including changes in fair market value
of investments is reported as revenue in the statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances.

Idaho Code 67-1210 and 67-l2lOA provides authorization for the investment of funds as well as to what
constitutes an allowable investment.

Investments are reported at fair value. As of June 30, 2022, the District did not have investments.

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on valuation inputs used to measure fair value of the
asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in the active markets for identical assets. Level 2 inputs are significant
other observable inputs. Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely impact the fair value of an
investment. Investments that are fixed for longer periods are likely to experience greater variability in their fair
values due to future changes in interest rates. At June 30, 2022, the District limited its exposure to fair value losses
by investing in the State Investment Pool. The District’s investment policy is not limited to specific duration but
is structured to meet the District’s anticipated cash flows and spending rate.

J. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or
services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other funds” or “due to other funds”
on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as ‘interfund receivables/payables.”

K. INVENTORY

Inventory is valued at lower of cost or market on the first-in, first-out basis. Inventory in the General Fund
consists of expendable supplies at the time individual inventory items are purchased. Reported inventories are
equally offset by a fund balance reserve, which indicates that they do not constitute “available spendable
resources” even though they’ are a component of net current assets. The costs of governmental fund type
inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

L. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and
construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the capital
assets account group. All purchased capital assets are valued at cost when historical records are available and at
an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated
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market value on the date received. The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of
more than $5,000 for furniture and equipment and has a useful life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded
at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset
lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Construction in
Progress is not depreciated until the building is complete and put into service. Land is not a depreciable asset.
Interest incurred during construction is not capitalized.

Btnldings and improvements and furniture and equipment of the District are depreciated using the straight-line
method of depreciation over the following estimated lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 50
Building Improvements 50
Portable classrooms 25
Maintenance equipment 1 5
Outdoor equipment 20
Buses 10
Musical Instruments 10
Furniture 10
Office equipment 10
Athletic equipment 10
Vehicles 8
Computer equipment 3

M. ACCUMULATED UNPAID VACATION AND SICK PAY

Under the terms of “Blame County School District Personnel Manual” District employees are granted vacation
and sick leave in the varying amounts. In the event an employee leaves the District’s services. unused vacation
credits are compensated at the employee’s current rate of pay. Accumulated vacation leave must be used prior to
the end of the current fiscal year. Employees are not paid for unused sick leave upon termination of employment
with the District.

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial
resources is reported as expenditure and a fund liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of
vested or accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available resources.
In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, Accounting for
Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.
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N. LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS

The District only has post-employment benefits payable in the long-term. Although the District has no long-term
debt at the financial statement date, in the government-wide financial statements internal service fund types in the
fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable statement of Net Position. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method, which approximates the effective interest
method. Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are
reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as
bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing
sources.

Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances
are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

0. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase orders, contracts, and other
forms of legal commitments. Even though goods and services have not been received, the transactions are
accounted for as a reservation of fund balances in the year that the commitment is made. While appropriations
lapse at the end of the fiscal year, the succeeding year’s budget ordinance specifically provides for the re
appropriation of year end encumbrances.

P. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Q. PENSIONS

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and pension expense. information about the fiduciary net
position of the Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho Base Plan (Base Plan) and additions to/deductions
from Base Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the
Base Plan. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
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NOTE 2 - PROPERTY TAX

The Districts property tax is levied each September on the value listed as of September 1 for all real property
located in the District. A reevaluation of all real property is required to be completed not less than every five
years. The market value for the District on September I, 2021, upon which the 2021 levy was based was
$13 .850.490,364.

Levy rates for the 2021 tax year:
2021 Tax year (2021-22 school year) Certified Levy rate

General Fund Stabilization 0.002633639

General Fund Permanent Supplemental 0.000227514

Total 0.002861153

Taxes are due in two equal installments, on December20 and June 20 following the levy date.

General Fund School Plant/Facility Fund Total

Taxes Receivable at

June 30, 2022 $ 9,675,839 $ 13,990 $ 9,689,829

Less: Deferred Revenues 482,341 0 482,341

Property Taxes Not Collected by the

County Treasurer at July 31, 2022 $ 9,193,498 $ 13,990 $ 9,207,488
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NOTE 3 - CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows:

Government Fund Types

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in Progress

_________________________________________________________________

Total capital assets

Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings

Furniture & Equipment

Transportation Vehicles (Buses)

Service Vehicles

_________________________________________________________________

Total capital assets being depreciated

Totals at Historical Cost

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings

Furniture & Equipment

Transportation Vehicles (Buses)

Service Vehicles

____________________________________________________________

Total accumulated depreciation

____________________________________________________________

Government activities capital assets, net

Business Type Activities

Lot 20, BlockS, Waterford Park Sub

Lot 2, Block 4, Waterford Park Sub

Land-2761 Winterhaven Drive

Const in Prog-Academy

____________________________________________________________

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings

_________________________________________________________________

Business Type Activities,capital assets,net

Balance at Balance at

6/30/2021 Additions Dispositions 6/30/2022

$4,506,736 $0 $0 $4,506,736

0 0

4,506,736 0 0 4,506,736

113,521,866 113,521,866

2,034,250 21,522 2,055,772

3,304,257 524,825 2,779,432

782,528 782,528

119,104,734 21,522 524,825 118,601,431

123,611,470 21,522 524,825 123,108,167

53,087,775 3,162,495 56,250,270

1,538,410 67,851 1,606,261

2,686,080 140,703 524,825 2,301,958

720,341 22,795 743,136

54,491,189 3,393,844 524,825 60,901,625

$69,120,281 ($3,372,322) $0 $62,206,542

$41,759 $0 $0 $41,759

37,850 37,850

84,975 84,975

453,279 151,156 604,435

446,276 151,156 0 769,019

$446,276 $151,156 $0 $769,019
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the Government fund types of the District as follows:

Governmental Activities (net):
School Administration $ 45,774
Maintenance and Custodial 7,137
Grounds Programs 14,940
Pupil Transportation Services 140,703
General Transportation Services 22,795
Capital Improvements 3,162,495

Total depreciation expense, governmental activities $ 3,393,844

Total Depreciation $ 3,393,844

NOTE 4-LONG-TERM DEBT

The District has successfully paid off all of its long-term debt at the financial statement date.

NOTE 5 — EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description
The Blame County School District No. 61 contributes to the Base Plan which is a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan administered by Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI
or System) that covers substantially all employees of the State of Idaho, its agencies, and various participating
political subdivisions. The cost to administer the plan is financed through the contributions and investment
earnings of the plan. PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the
required supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at
\vww.pcrsiidaho.gov.

Responsibility for administration of the Base Plan is assigned to the Board comprised of five members
appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Idaho Senate. State law requires that two members of the
Board be active Base Plan members with at least ten years of service and three members who are Idaho citizens
not members of the Base Plan except by reason of having served on the Board.

Pension Benefits

The Base Plan prox ides retirement, disability, death and survivor benefits of eligible members or beneficiaries.
Benefits are based on rnembers years of service, age and highest average salary. Members become fully vested
in their retirement benefits with five years of credited services (5 months for elected or appointed officials).

Members are eligible for retirement benefits upon attainment of the ages specified for their employment
classification. The annual service retirement allowance for each month of credited service is 2.0% of the
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The benefit payments for the Base Plan are calculated using a benefit formula adopted by the Idaho Legislature.
The Base Plan is required to provide a 1% minimum cost of living increase per year provided the Consumer
Price Index increases 1% or more. The PERSI Board has the authority to provide higher cost of living increases
to a maximum of the Consumer Price Index movement or 6%, whichever is less; however, any amount above
the 1% minimum is subject to review by the Idaho Legislature.

Member and Employer Contributions

Member and employer contributions paid to the Base Plan are set by statute and are established as a percent of
covered compensation. Contribution rates are determined by the PERSI Board within limitations, as defined by
state law. The Board may make periodic changes to employer and employee contribution rates (expressed as
percentages of annual covered payroll) that are adequate to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits when
due.

The contribution rates for employees are set by statute at 60°/b of employer rate for general employees. As of
June 30. 2020, it was 7.16% for general employees. The employer contribution rate as a percent of covered
payroll is set by the Retirement Board and was 11.94% for general employees. The Distric(s contributions were
S 4.042,991 for the year ended June 30. 2022.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense (Revenue), cmcl Deferred Outflows ofResources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related 10 Pens/otis.

At June 30, 2022. the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net
pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District’s proportion of the net
pension liability was based on the District’s share of contributions in the Base Plan pension plan relative to the
total contributions of all participating PERSI Base Plan employers. At June 30. 2021, the District’s proportion
was .97622754 percent.

For the year ended June 30. 2022. the District recognized pension expense (revenue) of 5(1,059.11 1). At June
30. 2022. the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:
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1 Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual
experience $ 1135,968 $ 448,160
Changes in assumptions or other inputs - $ 8.850,136 S 0
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments S $ 24,216,654
Changes in the employers proportion and
differences between the employer’s
contributiims and the employer’s proportionate
contributions - $ (4,042,991) $

District’s contributions subsequent to the
measurement date $ 4,042,991 — $

Total $ 9,986.104 S 24.664.814

$ 4.042.991 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Employer
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability
in the year ending June 30. 2023.

The average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with pensions through
the System (active and inactive employees) determined at July 1, 2021, the beginning of the measurement
period ended June 30. 2020 is 4.7 and 4.6 for the measurement period June 30, 2021.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in pension expense (revenue) as follows:

Year ended June 30, 2022:

2022
2023
2024
2025

S( 3.452.790)
.$( 3.1 11,790)
$( 2.7 19.350)
$( 5,394,646)
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4 cf nanul Ascu;np!iotzs

Valuations are based on actuarial assumptions, the benefit formulas, and employee groups. Level percentages of
payroll normal costs are determined using the Entry Age Normal Cost Method. Under the Entry Age Normal

Cost Method, the actuarial present value of the projected benefits of each individual included in the actuarial
valuation is allocated as a level percentage of each year’s earnings of the individual between entry age and
assumed exit age. The Base Plan amortizes any unfunded actuarial accrued liability based on a level percentage
of payroll. The maximum amortization period for the Base Plan permitted under Section 59-1322, Idaho Code.
is 25 years.

The total pension liability in the June 30. 2021. actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.30%
Salan increases 3.05%
Salary inflation 3.05%
Investment rate of return 6.35%. net of investment expenses
Cost-of-living adiustments 1%

Contributing Members, Service Retirement Members, and
Beneficiaries
General Employees and All Beneficiaries - Males Pub-2010 General Tables, increased 11%
General Employees and All Beneficiaries - Females Pub-2010 General Tables, increased 21%
Teachers - Males Pub-2010 Teacher Tables, increased 12%
Teachers - Females Pub-2010 Teacher Tables, increased 21%
Disabled Members - Males Pub-2010 Disabled Tables, increased 38%
Disabled Members - Females Pub-2010 Disabled Tables, increased 36%

An experience study as performed for the period July 1. 2015, through June 30. 2020. which reviewed all
economic and demographic assumptions including mortality. The Total Pension Liability as of June 30. 2021, is
based on the results ofan actuarial valuation date of July 1.2021.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using the building block
approach and a forward-looking model in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed fbr each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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Even though history provides a valuable perspective for setting the investment return assumption, the System
relies primarily on an approach which builds upon the latest capital market assumptions. Specifically, the
System uses consultants, investment managers and trustees to develop capital market assumptions in analyzing
the System’s asset allocation. The assumptions and the System’s formal policy for asset allocation are shown
below. The formal asset allocation policy is somewhat more conservative than the current allocation of
Systems assets. The best-estimate range for the long-term expected rate of return is determined by adding
expected inflation to expected long-term real returns and reflecting expected volatility and correlation. The
capital market assumptions are as of January 1. 2021.

Capital Market Assumptions from CalIan 2021

Long-Term Long-Term
Expected Nominal Expected Real

Target Rate of Return Rate of Return
Allocation (Arithmetic) (Arithmetic)

Asset Class
Core Fixed Income 3000% 180% 0.20%
Broad US Equities 5500% 8.00% 6.00%
Developed Foreign Equities 1500% 825% 6.25%

Assumed Inflation - Mean 2.00% 2.00%
Assumed Inflation - Standard Deviation 1.50% 1.50%

Portfolio Arithmetic Mean Return 6.18% 4.18%
Portfolio Standard Deviation 12.29% 12.29%

Portfolio Long-Term (Geometric)
Expected Rate of Return 5.55% 3.46%

Assumed Investment Expenses 0.40% 0.40%
Portfolio Long-Term (Geometric)

Expected Rate of Return,
Net of Investment Expenses 5.15% 3.06%
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Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.05%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
contribution rate. Based on these assumptions. the pension plans’ net position was projected to he available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-tenn expected rate of
return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pension liability. The long-temi expected rate of return was determined net of pension plan investment
expense but sithout reduction for pension plan administrative expense.

Sensitivity o/ the Employer s proportionate share oft/ic net pension liability to changes in the discount rai’e.

The following presents the Employer’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the
discount rate of 6.35%. as well as what the Employers proportionate share of the net pension liability would he
if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (5.35%) or 1-percentage-point higher
(7.35%) than the current rate:

Current
1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase

__________________________________

(5.35%) (6.35%) (7.35%)
Employers proportionate share of the
net pension liability (asset) 5(778,715) S(771.005) $063,295)

Pension plan fiduciary net position

Detailed infbrmation about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued PERSI
financial report.

PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the required
supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at
www.pcrsi,idaho.ov

Pavables to the pension plan

At June 30. 2022. the District reported payables to the defined benefit pension plan of SO for legally required
employer contributions and S 0 for legally required empIo cc contributions which had been withheld from
employee wages but not yet remitted to PERSI.
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NOTE 6 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies,
principally the Federal government. Any disallow-ed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute
a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor
eamiot be determined at this time although the District expects such amounts, if any. to be immaterial.

NOTE 7 - EXCESS OF ACTUAL EXPENDITURES OVER BUDGET IN INDIVIDUAL FUNDS

The following hinds had an excess of actual expenditures over budget for the year ended June 30. 2022:

Fund Excess

General Fund $ 937,878
Environmental Education Fund 13,950
Preschool Fund 16,115
Community Campus Fund 184,746
Emergency Workforce Housing Fund (budgeted in another fund) 80,800
Other Local Grants (budgeted in another fund) 3,613
ESSER UI Fund 6,807
ESSER I Fund 36,029
ESSER II Fund 610,983
IDEA Part B Fund 700
American Rescue Plan Act Fund 41,296
Carl Perkins Vocational Education Fund 1,035
SLFRF Premium Pay Fund 557,493
CRF-Sub Recruitment Idaho Rebounds Fund 107,476
School Lunch Fund 510,073
Land Acquisition Fund 127,000

* Due to ongoing Coronavirus, the District received additional funding sources
All funds were made up from either carryover revenue from the State or Federal Grants or transfers of the general
fund to make up the deficits.

NOTE 8 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The District’s cash and investments are categorized as either (1) insured or registered or for which the securities
are held by the government or its agent in the District’s name. (2) uninsured and unregistered for which the
securities are held b the broker’s or dealer’s trust department or agent in the District’s name or (3) uninsured and
unregistered for which the securilies are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department or agent but not
in the District’s name. Any of the District’s investments that have a maturity of90 days of less are treated as casit
All cash deposits and investments held by the District have a maturity value less than 45 days currently.
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Categories

Market

Cash & Investments Held #1 #2 #3 Amount

DL. Evans Bank -

Payroll $ 365,824 $ $ $ 365,824
Mountain West Bank -

Student Body Funds 733,472 733,472

Mountain West Bank -

General Checking 10,656,501 10,656,501
State Treasurer’s Pool #801 &
3511 14,453,744 14,453,744

Totals $ 11,755,797 $ 14,453,744 $ 0 $ 26,209,541

As of June 30. 2022, the District’s investments were as follows. All of the district’s investments are in an
internal investment pool.

Interest Rate Risk. The District has a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

• including in its portfolio a mixture of maturities, to provide cash flows at periodic
intervals for re-investment or for other use by the District;

• subject to overall maturity constraints, adjusting the average maturity of portfolio
investments, shortening maturities when interest rates are expected to rise and
lengthening them when rates are expected to fall.

• The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate of
return reasonable for a public agency within allow-able investment options and maturity
limits and consideration of risk(s).

• Return on invcstment is of secondary- importance compared to the safety and liquidity
objectives described above.

Credit Risk, Statutes authorize the District to invest in obligations of the United States, obligations of the State
or any- taxing district in the State. obligations issued the Farm Credit System, obligations of public corporations
of the State of idaho, repurchase agreements. tax anticipation notes of the State or any taxing district in the
State, time deposits. saving deposits. revenue bonds of institutions of higher education, and the State
Treasurer’s Pool. The District has an investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. Credit
risk is the risk of loss due to default by the issuer of an investment security. The District will minimize credit
risk by:
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• limiting investments to those specified in Idaho Code 67-12 10 and any other
applicable statute; and

• diversifying the portfolio so that the impact of potential losses from any one issuer will
he minimized.

Concentration of Credit Risk. [he District has an inestment policy in place that limits the amount that the
District may invest in any one issuer. Approximately SS.l% of the District’s investments are in Local
Government Investment Pool hich by its nature is a diversified account. As of June 30. 2022. the fund
consisted of Commercial Paper. Corporate Notes. U.S. Treasuries. Government Agency Notes, Bank Deposits
and Repurchase Agreements. flie Local Government Investment Pool is unrated and has an average weighted
to maturity of less than 90 days. 44.9% of the District’s idle funds are in checking accounts. Any investments
are guided by the District’s investment policy. The guidelines of the investment policy are as follows:

1) All investments will be denominated in US Dollars.

2) A minimum of 50% of the portfolio must be invested in securities, including notes.
debentures, callable and Agency MBS mortgage pools. backed by the United States or its
government-sponsored enterprises (GSE5). including hut not limited to the Federal
Farm Credit Bank System. the Federal Home Loan Bank System. the Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation, and the Federal National Mortgage Association.
Tennessee Valley Authority:

3) No individual security holding may exceed 5% of the total portfolio at the time of its
purchase, other than holdings issued by the United States or GSEs, which are limited
to a maNimum of 20% per holding:

4) Corporate securities issued by US or foreign companies operating in the US must he rated
at A/AiA or better at the time of their purchase by at least two nationally recognized
statistical rating organization (NRSRO): and

5) No security at the time of its purchase may hae a stated final maturity greater than 5 or 10
years unless it is subject to a mandatory put or secure interest rate reset at par within
5 years; amortizing MBS securities are exempt from a stated final maturity limitation
provided the weighted average life is under 5 years at time of trade and stated final
maturity is less than 16 years at the time of purchase.

6) 144a securities are allowed as long as they are not materially different from the
constituents of the respec Live index.
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7) Compliance for split rates securities will be considered to have the lower credit rating
from S&P. Moodvs or Fitch. In the event thai a portfolio investment is downgraded
below the credit quality guidelines the Investment Manager shall notify the Client and
provide an evaluation and recommended course of action.

NOTE 9- RISK MANAGEMENT

The Blame County School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts: theft of. damage to. or
destruction of assets: errors and omissions: employee injuries. employee health. and natural disasters. All risks
of loss are insured by the purchase of commercial insurance through Premier Insurance. This cost is funded
by an annual property ta tort levy, which has no maximum levy limit. The District has had no change in
insurance coverage since the prior year.

NOTE 10- RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Property Tax Receivable of $9,689,829 consists of the property tax levies outstanding as of June 30, 2022.
State and Federal receivables consist of$l,556,l2 coming from State and Federal sources for the payments of
federally funded projects as well as balance of State Student Support payment. The other receivables of
$38,676 consists of miscellaneous outstanding refunds or billings the Blame County School District has
requested, and accrued interest earned.

Accounts Payable of $259. 146 consists of purchase orders. invoices and other obligations outstanding at June
30. 2022. Salary and benefits payable at June 30. 202 amount to $6.385.846. These payables are the balance
of the employee contracts with the related benefits associated for the months of July and August.

NOTE 11 - FNTERFIJND DUE TO/DUE FROM BALANCES

At the financial statement date there were no Due toi•Due from balances.

NOTE 12 - JNTERFIJND TRANSFERS

Inter-fund transfers exist to account for revenue shortfalls in the funds as anticipated by the Blame County

School District Board of Trustees. These transfers exist by funds not collecting revenues sufficient to sustain
the anticipated expenditures or scheduled transfers to account for scheduled shortfalls within certain funds as
in the case of the School Plant Facilities hinds. The following transfers were made in the current year:

Transfer
Fund Transfer To From

General Fund $1,099,373

Financial Emergency Fund $1,024,000

Non-Major Funds —_$2,123,373

______________

Totals $2,123,373 $2,123,373
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NOTE 13- DEFERRED OUTFLOW/INFLOW OF RESOURCES

In 2007, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) released Concepts Statement No. 4 Elements of
Financial Statements which provides a framework for determining the nature of a financial accounting or
reporting issues. Since the release of the framework. GASB has been looking at the assets and liabilities on the
balance sheet to determine if they should continue to be reflected as such. GASB has concluded that, in order to
improve financial reporting. there are assets and liabilities that no longer should bc reflected as assets and
habilities. These changes are included in the recently -issued GASB Statement No. 65. Items Previous/v Reported
as Asset and Liabilities.

These changes include two new items that are reflected on the Statement of Net Position.

• Deferred outflow of resources — the current consumption of net assets that is applicable to a
Jut ore reporting period.

• Deferred inflows of resources— the current acquisition of net assets that is applicable to a
future reporting period.

NOTE 14- OPEB PLAN

Plan Description

The District contributes to thc Sick Leave Insurance Reserve Fund (Sick Leave Plan) which is a cost- sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB plan that covers members receiving retirement benefits that are
administered by PERSI that covers substantially all employees of the State of Idaho. its agencies and various
participating political subdivisions. The cost to administer the plan is financed through the contributions and
investment earnings of the plan. PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and the required supplementary information for the Sick Leave Plan. That report may be obtained
on the PERSI website at www.persi.idaho.gov.

Responsibility for administration of the Sick Leave Plan is assigned to the Board comprised of five members
appointed by the Governor and conlirmed by the Idaho Senate. State law requires that two members of the
Board be active Base Plan members with at least ten years of service and three members who are Idaho citizens
not members of the Base Plan except by reason of having served on the Board.

OPEB Benefits

Group retiree health, dental. accident, and life insurance premiums may qualify as a benefit. Retirees who have
a sick leave account can use their balance as a credit towards these premiums paid directly to the applicable
insurance company.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Eniplover Contributions

The contribution rate for employers are set by statute at .065% of covered compensation for staw members.
Covered school members contribution rates are set by statute based on the number of sick days offered by the
employer. The contribution rate of 1.16% for school members with nine or ten sick days. 1.26% for school
members with 11-14 sick days. If a school member has more than 14 days of sick leave, then the contribution
rate will be set by the PERSI Retirement Board based on culTent cost and actuarial data and reviewed annually.
The District’s contributions were $ 0 for the ycar ended June 30, 2022.

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense (Expense Offcet, anti Deferred Outflowc ofResources and Dc/Cned Inflows
ofResources Related to OPEB

At June 30. 2022. the District reported an asset for its proportionate share of the net OPEB asset. The net OPEB
asset was measured as of June 30. 2021, and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB asset was
detennined by an actuarial valuation as of that dale. The Districis proportion of the net OPEB asset was based
on the Districfs share of contributions relative to the total contributions of all participating Sick Leave
employers. At June 30. 2021. the District’s proportion was 2.2924006 percent.

Deferred Deferred
Outflows

• of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Difference between expected and actual
experience

— $475,000
Changes in assumptions or other inputs $39 1.003 $630,662
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on plan investments $889,927

Total
—________________ $866,003 $1,520,589

For the year ended June 30. 2022. the District recognized OPEB expense (expense offset) of$ 0.
$866.003 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEBs resulting from Employer contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net OPEB asset in the year ending
June 30. 2023.
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Actuarial 4ssuinp!ions

Valuations are based on actuarial assumptions, the benefit formulas, and employee groups. The Sick Leave
Plan amortizes any net OPEB assct based on a level percentage of payroll. The maximum amortization period
for the Sick Leave Plan permitted under Section 59-1 322, Idaho Code, is 25 years.

The total OPEB liability in the June 30. 2021. actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions. applied to all periods included in the measuremen[:

Inflation 2.30%
Salary increases & inflation 3.05%
In\estment rate of reurn 5.45%. net of investment fees

The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was determined using the building block
approach and a forward-looking model in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of OPEB plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected
friture real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The health
care trend rate is not applicable as the benefit amount a participant will receive is established with a set amount
upon retirement thus would have no impact.

Even though history provides a valuable perspectixe for setting the investment return assumption. the System
relies primarily on an approach which builds upon the latest capital market assumptions.
Specifically, the System uses consultants, investment managers and trustees to develop capital market
assumptions in analyzing the System’s asset allocation. The assumptions and the System’s formal policy for
asset allocation are shown below The thrmal asset allocation policy is somewhat more conservative than the
current allocation of System’s assets.

The best-estimate range for the long-term expected rate of return is determined by adding expected inflation
to expected long-teim real returns and reflecting expected volatility and correlation.
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Capital Market Assumptions from CaIlan 2021

Long-Term

Expected Long-Term

Nominal Expected Real
Target Rate of Return Rate of Return

Asset Class Allocation (Arithmetic) (Arithmetic)

Fixed Income 50.00% 2.80% -0.20%
US/Global Equity 3930% 8.00% 6.00%
International Equity 1070% 8.25% 6.25%

Assumed Inflation - Mean 2.00% 225%
Assumed Inflation - Standard Deviation 1.50% 1,50%

Portfolio Arithmetic Mean Return 6.18% 4.60%
Portfolio Standard Deviation 12.29% 12.33%

Portfolio Long-Term (Geometric)

Expected Rate of Return 5.55% 3.89%
Assumed Investment Expenses 0.40% 0.40%
Portfolio Long-Term (Geometric) Expected Rate
of

Return, Net of Investment Expenses 5.15% 3.49%

Investment Policy Assumptions from PERSI November 2019

Portfolio Long-Term Expected Real Rate of Return, Net of Investment Expenses 4,14%
Portfolio Standard Deviation 14.16%

Economic/Demographic Assumptions from Milliman 2021
Valuation Assumptions Chosen by PERSI Board

Long-Term Expected Real Rate of Return, Net of Investment Expenses 3.15%
Assumed Inflation 2.30%
Long-Term Geometric Rate of Return, Net of Investment Expense 5.45%

Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 4.45%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
contribution rate. Based on these assumptions. the OPEI3 plaifs net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of cunent plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on OPEB plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total OPEB liability. The long-term expected rate of return was determined net of OPEB plan investment
expense but without reduction for OPEB plan administrative expense.
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sensitivuj’ of the net OPEB asset to changes in the discount rate.

The following presents the Employers proportionate share of the net OPEB asset calculated using the discount
rate of 5.45 percent, as well as what the Employers proportionate share of the net OPEB asset would be if it
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 -percentage-point lower (4.45 percent) or 1- percentage-point
higher (6.45 percent) than the current rate:

1% Decrease Current Discount 1% Increase
4.45%) Rate (5.45%) 6.45%)

Employer’s proportionate share of the net
PEB liability (asset) $3,295,744) S3,329,O34) ($3,362,324)

OPEB plan fiduciary net position
Detailed information about the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued PERSI
financial report.

PERSI issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and the required
supplementary information for PERSI. That report may be obtained on the PERSI website at
www.persi.idaho. gov.

Paables to the OPEB plan
At June 30, 2022, the District reported payables to the defined benefit OPEB plan of$ 0 for legally required
employer contributions and S 0 for legally required employee contributions which had been withheld from
employee wages but not yet remitted to PERSI.

NOTE 15 - LITIGATION
The District has been named as defendant in various legal actions. the results of which are not presently
determinable. However, in the opinion of the District’s management and legal counsel, the amount of losses
that might be sustained, if any, would not materially affect the District’s financial position.

NOTE 16- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Subsequent events were evaluated through the date of the auditor’s report, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

47



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenue $

Actual
Amounts

Actual Positive
Expenditures:

Instructional:
Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Special Education Program
SPED Preschool
Gifted and Taiented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

Support Services
Attendance. Guidance and Health Program $
SPED Support Services
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
General M & 0 - Non Student Occupied
General M & 0 - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-Activity Transportation
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services
Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program-Student Occupied
Capital Assets Program-Non Student Occup
Contingency Reserve

Total Expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenue

over (under) expenditures $
Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer (Out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $
Fund Equity:

Beginning of year
End of year

$
$

5 14.372.289
13.801.422

435,671
4,029,949

150.306
547,725
705,589

8,000
$ 34,050,951

$ 1,266,461
1,315. 088

741.868
867.734

42 .000
523,874

2.7 12.831
967.560
917,173

3.479.664
220.000

1,065,334
760,000
246,468

1,364,847
30,963
65,000

16,586,865
160,000

$
S

Amounts

$ 14,299,505
14,019,541

414,332
3.086,050

81,008
555,328
799,175
162,379

$ 33,417,316

$ 2,362,755
997.679
987,843
899.725

40,107
802,971

2,939.549
947,831
723,545

3,599 .509
164,054

1.237,166
708,038
203,763

1,549,764
59,657

112,129
18,336,085

125,104
$
$

Revenues:

Budgeted Amounts
Variance With
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)Originai Final

$ 32,193,000 $ 32,193,000 $ 32,435,016
50,000 50.000 2,682

267,000 267,000 185,889
19,330,000 19,330,000 21,052,433

200,000 200,000 214,882

52,040,000 $ 52,040,000 $ 53,890,902

$ 242,016
(47,318)
(81,111)

1,722,433
14,882

S 1,850,902

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

Variance with
Final Budget-

$ 14,372,289
13. 80 1. 207

435,671
4,029,249

150,306
547,725
705,589

8,000
Total Instructional $ 34,050,036

1,265,961
1,315,088

741,868
867,734

42. 000
523.874

2. 712, 831
966,384
917.173

3.479,664
220,000

1,065,334
760,000
246,468

1,364,847
30,963
65,000

16,585,189
160000

(Negatve)

S 72,784
(2 18,119)

2 1.339
943,899
69,298
(7.60 1)

(93,586)
(1 54,379)

$ 633,635

5 (1,096,294)
317,409

(245,975)
(31,991)

1,893
(279.097)
(226.718)

19.729
193.628

(119,845)
55,946

(171,832)
51 .962
42,705

(184,917)
(28,694)
(47,129)

$ (1 749,220)
$ 34,896

$ (1 .080.689)

5 770,213

(142.811)
$ (142.811)

$ 913,024

$ 913,024

S 50,795,225

1,244,775

(1.244Uj
5 (1,244,775)

$ 50.797,816 $ 51.878.505

$ 1,242,184 $ 2,012,397

(1,242,184) (1.099,373)

.j_.... (1.242.184) $ (1.099.373)

$ - $ 913,024

13,844,302 13,844,302
$ 13,844,302 $ 14,757,326

13,844,302
. $ 13,844,302
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Local Sources:
Earnings (Losses) on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue

Capital Assets Program
Financial Emergency

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FINANCIAL EMERGENCY FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

221044

____________________

221.044

____________________

(496044)

Actual
AmountsRevenues:

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$

Final

25,000 $ 25.000

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

Expenditures:

25,000 $ 25,000

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ (24.940) $ (49.940)

S (24,940) $ (49,940)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

S

Total Revenue $

Total Expenditures —

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses
Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out)
Fund Equity’

Beginning of year
End of year

Final

$

(196044)

(1.000,000)

221,044 - 221,044
221,044 - 221.044

(196,044) (24,940) 171,104

(196,044) (24,940) 171.104

(1,000,000) (1,024,000) (1,024,000)

6,195,545 6,195,545 -

S 4,999,501 $ 5,146,605 $ (852,896)
6,195, 545

5 4,999,501
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Local Sources:
Properly Taxes
Earnings (Losses) on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SCHOOL PLANT FACILITIES FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022

Total Revenue $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ (43,020) $ (63,020)

Instructional:
Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

Total Instructional
Support Services

Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program $
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Maintenance-Buildings and Equipment
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program —

Total Support Services $
Debt Service Program

Principal
Interest

Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program-Student Occupied
Capital Assets Program-Non Student Occupied
Contingency Reserve

Total Expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenue

over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses
Fund Equity:

Beginning of year
End of year

Actual
Final Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positi’je
(Negative)

Revenues:

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

10.000 $ 10,000 $ 16.798 $ 6,798
10,000 10,000 (59,818) (69,818)

Expend ilu res:

Budgeted Amounts

Original

985.500 $ 986.500 $ 619,945 $ 366.555

986.500

1,275,781

2,262,28 1

(2,242,281)

S -

S 986,500 $ 619,945 $ 366,555

S - $

1,275,781 46,616 1,229,165

2,262,281 666,561 1.595,720

(2,242,281) (709,581) 1,532,700

S $
S - $ - $

$ (2.242,281) $ (709,581) $ 1,532.700

6.954.721 6.954,721 -

S 4.712,440 $ 6.245,140 $ 1,532.700

S (2.242,281)

6.954,72 1
S 4.712,440
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BLAINE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61

Note to Required Supplementary Information

Note 1 Budgetary Basis of Accounting

The Governmental Funds budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles.
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Required Supplementary Information

Employers porlion of the net pension Liability
Employers proportionate share of the net pension (asset) liability
Employers covered-employee payroll
Employers proportional share or the net pension (asset) liability

as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of rhe total

net pension (asset) liab:lity

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PENSION INFORMATION
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Schedule of Employers Share of Net Pension Liability
PERSI - Base Plan

Last 10 - Fiscal Years

• GASB Statement No 68 requireo ten years of information to be presented in this table
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those
years for whicn infomation is available.

Data reported is measured as of June 30, 2020

3,750,424 $
(3,750,424) $

0$
33,130,956 $

11 32%

4.349.920 $
(4.349920) $

0$
36.397,173 S

11.95%

3,883,495 $
(3,883,495) $

0$
33.349,614 $

1164%

2021

4,120.160 S
(4,120.160) S

0$
36,397.173 $

11 32%

3, 993, 157

(3.993.157)

0
33,189.091

12. 03%

4.034 621

(4034621)

0
35641 529

11.32%

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Employer’s portion of the net pension liability 1.017851% 1 0554175% 1 1327371% 1.1798167% 12091630%
Employers proportionate share 01 the net pension liability $ 15,013.480 $ 16.589,350 $ 15.536.267 $ 6,634,935 $ 5,193.149
Employer’s covered-employee payroll $ 33,976,882 $ 33,105,134 $ 33,130,956 $ 33,349,614 $ 33,189.091
Employer’s proportional share of the net pension liability

as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 15.65%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 9138%

44.19% 5011%

93 .79%

46. 89%

91.69%

19. 90%

9068% 87. 26%

2022 2021 2020

.9762275% 1.0010638% 1.0011528%
(771.005) $ 23,246,025 $ 11,427,880

38.516,279 $ 36,397.173 $ 35,641,529

2.11% 63.87% 32.06%

100.36% 88.22% 93,19%

Schedule of Employer’s Contributions

PERSI - Base Plan

Last 10- Fiscal Yearr

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Statutorily required contributions

Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contribution
Contribution (deficiency) excess
Employer’s covered-employee payroll

Conlributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

Statutorily requirea contributions
Contr.butions in relation to the statutor’.y requi’ed contribution
Contnbution (deficiency) excess
Emp:oyer s covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

$ 3,846,163 $ 3,747,501 $
$ (3,846,183) $ (3,747,501) $
$ 0$ 0$

$ 33,976.882 $ 33,105,134 $
1132% 11.32%

2022 2020
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Schedule of Employers Share of Net OPEB Asset

PERSI - OPEB Plan

Last ID . Fiscal Years*

2021 2020

Employer’s portion of the net OPEB asset

Employer’s proportionate share of the net OPEB asset
Employer’s covered-employee payroll

Employer’s proportional share of the net OPEB asset

as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

OPEB asset

GASS Statement No. 75 required ten years of information to be presented in this table.
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those
years for which information is available.

Data reporled is measured as of June 30. 2021

2.2 92%

$ 3,329,034

$ 36,516,279

9.12%

152.61%

Statutorily required contributions

Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contribution
Contribution (deficiency) excess

Employer’s covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

Schedule of Employers Contributions

PERSI - OPEB Plan

Last 10- Fiscal Yoars

2022

• GASB Statement No. 75 required ten years of information to be presented in this table,
However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will present information for those
years for which information is available.

Data reported is measured as of June 3D, 2021

Required Supplementary Information

Employer’s portion of the net OPEB asset
Employer’s proportionate share of the net OPEB asset
Employers covered-employee payroll

Employers proportional share of the net OPEB asset
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

OPEB asset

2019 2018

2.292% 2 392% 2.435%

5 2,822,646 $ 2,291,082 $ 2,019,635 $
$ 36,397.173 $ 35,641,529 $ 30,363,713 $

7.76%

152.87%

6.43%

138.5 1%

6.65%

135. 69%

2.569%

1,972,048

33,105,134

5.96%

136.76%

2022

2021 2020 2019 2018

Statutorily required contributions S 0 $ 392,364 S 379,796 S 379.594
Contributions in relation to the statutorily required contdbution S 0 $ 392,364 $ (379,796) $ (379,594)
Contribution (deficiency) excess $ D $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Employer’s covered-employee payroll $ 36,554,060 $ 35.641,529 $ 30.363,713 $ 33,105,134
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 0.00% 1.10% 1.25% 1.15%

$ 0

$ 0

$ 0
$ 36,516,279

0.00%
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NON-MAJOR FUNDS

Professional Development - The fund is used to maintain the money the district allocates to each Certified staff member for personal professional

development.

Federal Forest Fund — The fund associated with timber sales within the Districts borders. This money is used to purchase buses for the
transportation of children in the School District.

Grow Your Own Program Fund - The fund is used to allocate money specific to staff that will further their education to receive a degree in
Education.

Environment Education Fund — The fund used to educate all sixth-grade students about the environment and all the surroundings. Funding
comes from a transfer from the General Fund and a small tuition fee paid by the students.

Academies Fund — The fund associated with the implementation of our new Academies programs offered at the High Schools. Currently we have
an Academy of Finance, Academy of Information Technology, Academy of Culinary Arts, Academy of Teaching and an Academy of Residential
Construction.

Preschool Fund — The fund established to develop and maintain a Pre-Kindergarten program within the School District. Fees are charged based on
family income with the intention of offering a program for those families that cannot afford private preschool programs.

Community Campus Fund — The fund established with the College of Southern Idaho and the Blame County Recreation District for the oversight
and operations of the Community Campus Building.

Emergency Workforce Housing - The fund sets aside money to staff who qualify for Rental Assistance.

Student Body Activities Accounts SBAA - The fund reports activity that is tied to each of the schools bank account.

Driver Education Fund - The fund used to educate students to drive. Funding comes from the State ot Idaho at a rate of $126 per student and a
transfer from the General Fund.

State Professional/Technical Education Fund — The fund used to educate students in the Professional/Technical areas. Currently we have
Business, Industrial Technology, Family and Consumer Sciences, Residential Construction and Finance.

Other State Grants - As staff applies for Grants from the State. they are tracked in this account to meet the requirements attached to those Grants

ESSER Ill - To address the impact the COVID -19 pandemic has had, and continues to have, on students in pre-K-1 2 education.

Title I Fund — Funds to provide academic help to children who score lower than the fortieth percentile on the achievement tests.

ESSER I -CARES ACT funds from Federal Government to be used to retain employees.

ESSER II - Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations to supplement childcare and development

IDEA Part B — Federal funds distributed to the State of Idaho to serve legally handicapped students,

IDEA Preschool Fund — Federal funds distributed to the State of Idaho to serve legally handicapped students who are too young to attend regular
school,

American Rescue Plan - To response to the COVID-1 9 pandemic to keep schools safely open, tackle learning loss and mental health.

Medicaid Fund — Fund provides for Medicaid School-Based Services that are health-related and rehabilitative services provided to qualifying
children with disabilities who receive services under IDEA.

Title 4A Fund — A Federal Program that provides funding for school districts to provide a well-rounded education, support safe and healthy students
and support the effective use of technology

Carl Perkins Vocational Education Fund — Funds provided by the Federal Government to attract students into a career wthout going to a four-
year college.

Title Ill LEP Funds — Federal funds to educate students with very limited English language knowledge and communication skills.

Title Il-A Improving Teacher Quality Fund — Funds provided by the Federal Government to attract quality teachers and to provide professional
development opportunities.

SLFRF Premium Pay - Additional compensation to workers performing essentiai tasks during the pandemic.

School Lunch Fund — Funds provided by the Federal Government and local students to provide a nutritious meal in the schools.

Land Acquisition Fund — Fund is established by the School Board to accumulate resources for future real property acquisitions.

Bus Purchase Fund - Fund established to account for the purchase of buses for the School District, The funding source from this fund comes from
the sale of existing buses, depreciation allowance given by the State of Idaho and transfers from the Federal Forest Fund and the General Fund.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS

AT JUNE 30, 2022

Professional Grow Your Federal Environment
Development Own Prcgam Forest Education Acaoemies Preschoo

ASSETS Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Cash $ 235598 $ 150,000 $ 11,504 $ - $ - $ 73,459
Receivables
Property Taxes
State and Federal Support
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables

TotalAssets $ 235,598 $ 150,000 $ 11,504 $ - $ - $ 73,459

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Salaries and Contracts Payable $
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities $ - $ - S - S - $ - $ 73.459

FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned $ 235,598 $ 150 000 $ 11.504 $ -

Unassigned

Total Fund Balance $ 235,596 $ 150 000 $ 11,504 $ - $ $

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ 235.598 $ 150,000 $ 11.504 $ - $ - $ 73,459
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2022

Emergency Stuaent Body
Cornmun ly Workforce Activities Other Local Driver

Campus Hcusng Accounts Grant Education
ASSETS Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash $ (99132) $ 943,200 $ 688,276 $ 146387 $ 24884
Receivables
Property Taxes
State and Federal Support $ 98,519
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables $ 12,926

Total Assets $ (613) $ 943.200 $ 688276 $ 146.387 $ 37,810

LtABILITIES’
Accounts Payable $ -

Salaries and Contracts Payable $ (613)
Oue to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilil.es $ (613) $ - $ - $ - $

FUND BALANCE.
Nonspendable
Restricted S -

Committed
Assigned $ 943.200 $ 688.276 S 146.387 $ 37,810
Unassigneo

Total Fund Balance $ - S 943200 $ 688.276 S 146 387 $ 37.810

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ (613) $ 943.200 $ 688.276 S 146,387 $ 37,810
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Cash
Receivables.
Property Taxes
State and Federal Support
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables

Accounts Payable
Salaries ana Contracts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilit es

Nonspendab:e
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilit,es and Fund
Balance

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2022

State
Professional

Tech Ed
Fund

Other State
Grants
Fund

Title I
FundASSETS:

State
Technology

Fund
ESSER III

Fund

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE:

$ 4040 $ - S 106,924 $ (6.807) $ (115,632)

6.807 152,529

S 4.040 $ - $ 106,924 S - $ 38.897

S 4.043 S ‘0.997 S 36.897

S 4.040 $ - $ 10,997 5 S 36.897

S -

$ 95.927

S -$ -$ 95.927 S - S

$ 4.040 $ - $ 106.924 5 - 5 36897
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2022

American
IDEA IDEA Rescue

ESSER I ESSER II Part B Preschool Plan Act
ASSETS Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash $ - $ (567,736) $ (142,373) $ 1,730 $ (34,533)
Recevables’
Prcperty Taxes
State and Feceral Suoport $ 610.983 $ 254.966 $ 2.188 $ 4’296
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivabies

TotalAssets $ - $ 43,247 $ 112.593 S 3,918 $ 6,763

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Salaries and Contracts Payable $ 43,247 $ 112,593 $ 3,918 $ 6,763
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities $ - $ 43.247 $ 112,593 $ 3,918 $ 6,763

FUND BALANCE
Non spenda ble
Restricted
Committed
Assg ned
Unass:gred

TolalFundBalance $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ - $ 43.247 $ 112,593 $ 3,918 $ 5,763
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2022

Title IV Carl Perkins Title III Title Il-A
Student Vocational Ltd English Improving

Medicaid Support Education Proficiency Teacher Qty
ASSETS Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Cash $ (8605) $ (17,191) $ (36,383) $ 20 $ (58.937)
Receivables:
Property Taxes
Stateand Federal Support $ 8,605 17.191 31,035 17,424 58,937
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivables

Total Assets $ - $ - $ (5,348) $ 17,444 $ -

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $ -

Salaries and Contracts Payable $ (5,348) $ 17.444
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities S - $ $ (5,348) $ 17,444 $

FUND BALANCE:

Restricted $ - $
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

TotalFundBalance $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance $ - $ - $ (5,348) $ 17,444 5
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LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Salaries and Conlracts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NON MAJOR FUNDS (Continued)

AT JUNE 30, 2022

S - S - S 264A62

Total Liabilities

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balance

$ - $

$ - $

$

$ 264,462

$ - $ - $ 303,397

$ 1,250,097 $ 38,395 $ 3,861,656

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balance S - $ - $ 264,462 $ 1,250,097 $ 38.395 $ 4,165,053

SLFRF CRF-Sub
Premium Recuitrnenl School

Pay loaho Rebo Lunch
Fund Fund Funo

S - S
- $ 04.l20

ASSETS:
Cash
Receivables.
Property Taxes
State and Federal Suopo’t
Accrued Interest on Investments
Other Receivabes

Total Assets

Land
Acquisit;o-n

Fund

$ 1.250,097

60 342

Bus
Purchase

Fund

S 18.395

20,000

Totals

S 2,671,305

1,460.822

32. 926

FUND BALANCE:

$ I 250 097 $ 38,395 $ 4 165.053

$ - $ $
303,397

$ 264,462 $ 1,250,097 $ 38,395 $ 3,861,656
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
Grow Your

Professional ‘tour Own Federal Environment
Development Program Forest Education Academies

Revenues: Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue $0 $0
State Revenue $ - $0
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

TotalRevenue $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program $33,739 $8756
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

_________ __________ __________ ___________ _____________

Total Instructional $ - $ - $ - $ 33,739 S 8756

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program $40837
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central/Community Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Non Student Occupied

Maintenance-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services $ 40837 $ - $ - $ - $ -

Debt Service Program
Principal
Interest

Community Services Program $
Capital Assets Program

___________ ____________ ____________ ____________ _______________

Total Expenditures $ 40,837 $
- $ - $ 33,739 S 8,756

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (40837) $ - $ - $ (33739) $ (8,756)

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out) $276,435 $150,000 $0 $ 2,789 $ 8,756
Net Change in Fund Balance $235,598 $ 150,000 $ - $ (30950) $

Fund Balance - June 30, 2021 -

__________

11,504 30,950
Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 $235,598 $ 150,000 $ 11,504 $ - $0

61



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
Emergency Student Body

Community Workiorce Activities Other Local
Preschool Campus Housing Accounts Grant

Revenues: Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue $3,690 $340,559 $983,721 $150,000
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenue $ 3,690 $ 340,559 $ - $ 983,721 $ 150,000

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program 5447,670
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

___________ __________ ___________ __________ ___________

Total Instructional $ 447670 $ - $ - $ - $ -

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program $80,800 $885,269
Instructional Improvement Program $3,613
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program $74,521
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program 394,148
Buildings-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance-Non Student Occupied 44,353
Maintenance - Student Occupied 755
Maintenance-Grounds Program 44,195
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportalion-General Program

Total Support Services $ - $ 557,972 $ 60,800 $ 885,269 $ 3,613

Debt Service Program
Principal
Interest

Community Services Program $ -

Capital Assets Program

_____________ ____________ _____________ ____________ ____________

Total Expenditures $ 447,670 $ 557,972 $ 80,800 $ 885269 $ 3,613

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (443,980) $ (217,413) $ (80,800) $ 98,452 $ 146,387

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out) $ 443,980 $ 217,413 $ 1,024,000 $ - $ -

Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ - $ 943.200 $ 98,452 $ 146,387
Fund Balance - June 30, 2021 -

-

___________

$589,824 $0
Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 $ - $ - $ 943,200 $ 688,276 $ 146,387
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
ELAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
State

Driver Professional State Other Slate
Education Tech Ed Technology Grants

Revenues: Fund Fund Fund Fund
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue
State Revenue $10,633 $101,785 $248,248 $123,213
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue 20.670

Total Revenue $ 31303 $101,785 $248,248 $ 123,213

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program $248,248
Secondary School Program $30,626 $101,785
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

__________ __________ __________ _____________

Total Instructional S 30.626 $101,785 $ 248.248 $

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program $90,899
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance-Non Student Dccupied
Maintenance - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services $ - $ - $ - $ 90,899

Debt Service Program
Principal
Interest

Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program

___________ ___________ ___________ ______________

Total Expenditures $ 30,626 $ 101,785 $248,248 $ 90.899

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ 677 $ - $ - $ 32,314

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out) $ - $ - $0 $ -

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 677 $ - $ - $ 32,314
Fund Balance-June 30, 2021 $37,133 $0 - $63,613
Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 $ 37,810 $ - $ - $95,927
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

ESSER Ill Title I ESSER I ESSER II
Fund Fund Fund Fund

Properly Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

__________ __________ __________ ____________

Total Instructional

___________ ___________ ___________ ______________

Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

$ 6,807 $ - $ 31,245 $ 318,958

$ 6,807 $322,152 $ 36,029 $ 610,983

S - $ - $ - $

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out) $ - $ - $ - $ -

Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ - $ - $ -

Fund Balance - June 30, 2021 - - - -

FundBalance-June3O,2022 $ - $ - $ - $ -
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Total Revenue

$6,807 $322,152 $36,029 $610,983

5 6,807 $ 322,152 $ 36,029 $ 610,983

$235,418 $2652 $194,018
2,132 47,880

44,367
86.734

$5,760
S - $ 322,152 $ 4,784 $ 292,025

$1 3,663

$6,807 17,582

$15,518

303,440

Principal
Interest

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

IDEA
Part B
Fund

IDEA
Preschool

Fund

American
Rescue
Plan Act

Fund

Title IV
Student

Medicaid Support
Fund Fund

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenue $ 669,248 $ 16,414 $ 41,296 $ 180,201 $ 35,703

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

$ 41.296 $ 20,671 $ 35,703

Principal
Interest

Total Support Services $ $ $ $159,530 $ -

Total Expenditures $ 669.248 $ 16,414 $ 41.296 $180,201 $ 35,703

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Net transfer in (out)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - June 30, 2021
Fund Balance - June 30, 2022

$
$

$

$
$

$
65

$ - $ - $0
$ - $ - $

$ - $ $

$669,248 $16,414 541.296 $35,703
$180,201

$669,248

$ 669,248Total Instructional

$41,296 $20,671

$35,703

$16,414

$ 16.414

$159,530 $0

$

Other financing sources (uses):

S - $ - $ - $ - $



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
Carl Perkins Title III Title Il-A SLFRF
Vocational Ltd English Improving Premium
Education Proficiency Teacher Qty Pay

Revenues: Fund Fund Fund Fund
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue $31035 $79,635 $99,623 $557,493
Other Revenue

-

Total Revenue $ 31,035 $ 79,635 $ 99,623 $ 557,493

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program $31,035 $78,946
Alternative School Program
Exceptional Child Program
Exceptional Child Preschool Program
Gifted and Talented Program
Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

___________ ____________ ___________ ___________

Total Instructional S 31,035 $ 78,946 $ - $ -

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program
Ancillary Services Program
Instructional Improvement Program $689 $99,623 $557,493
Educational Media Program
Board of Education Program
District Administration Program
School Administration Program
Business Operations Program
Central Services Program
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
Buildings-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance-Non Student Occupied
Maintenance - Student Occupied
Maintenance-Grounds Program
Security Program
Transportation-Pupil To School Program
Transportation-General Program

Total Support Services $ - $ 689 $ 99,623 $ 557.493

Debt Service Program
Principal
Interest

Community Services Program
Capital Assets Program

____________ _____________ ____________ ____________

Total Expenditures $ 31.035 $ 79.635 $ 99,623 $ 557,493

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ - $ - $ - $

Other financing sources (uses):

Nettransferin(out) $ - $ - $ - $ -

Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ - $ - $
Fund Balance - June 30, 2021 $ - 0

___________

Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 $ - $ - $ - $
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NON MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
CRF-Sub

Recruitment School Land Bus
Idaho Rebo Lunch Acquisition Purchase

Revenues: Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
-

Earnings on Investments $ (20,489) (20,489)
Other Local Revenue $0 $36,395 $ 1,516,365
State Revenue $0 664,080
Federal Revenue $107,476 $1,330,752 3,944,646
Other Revenue $6,487 27,157

Total Revenue $ 107,476 $ 1,337,239 $ (20,489) $ 38,395 $ 6,131.759

Expenditures:
Instructional:

Elementary School Program $ 1,128,006
Secondary School Program $31824 402,426
Alternative School Program 44.367
Exceptional Child Program 834.363
Exceptional Child Preschool Program

-

Gifted and Talented Program
-

Interscholastic Program
Summer School Program

____________ _____________ ___________

5,760
Total lnslructional $ 31,824 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,414,922

Support Services
Attendance, Guidance and Health Program 29,181
Ancillary Services Program 966,069
Instructional Improvement Program $ 75,652 $ - $ 1,052,725
Educational Media Program

-

Board of Education Program
-

District Administration Program
School Administration Program

-

Business Operations Program 74,521
Central Services Program 303.440
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program 394,148
Buildings-Non Student Occupied

-

Maintenance-Non Student Occupied 44,353
Maintenance - Student Dccupied 755
Maintenance-Grounds Program 44,195
Security Program

-

Transportation-Pupil To School Program $0 -

Transportation-General Program
-

Total Support Services $ 75,652 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,909,387

Debt Service Program
Principal

-

Interest
-

Community Services Program $ 1.223,287 S 1,223.287
Capital Assets Program

_____________ ______________

$ 127,000 127,000
Total Expenditures $ 107,476 $ 1,223.287 $ 127,000 $ - $ 6,674.596

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures S - $ 113,952 $ (147.489) $ 38,395 $ (542,837)

Other financing sources (uses):

Net transfer in (out) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2,123,373
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ 113,952 $ (147,489) $ 38,395 $ 1,580,536

Fund Balance - June 30, 2021 - 150,510 1,397,586 $0 2,281,120
Fund Balance - June 30, 2022 $ - $ 264,462 $ 1,250,097 $ 38,395 $ 3,861,656
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

$ 276,435
$ 276,435

$ - $

- $
$ - $

Professional Development Fund (210) Budgeted Amounts

$

Actual
Amounts

$

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$
$0

Revenues: Original Final

Property Taxes
State Revenues -

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenues $ - $

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original Final

$0
So
so

$0

Instructional Improvement Program $ -

Total Expenditures $ -

$0 $0

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$40,837 ($235,598)
$40,837 ($235598)

($40,837) ($235598)

$276,435 $0
$276,435 $0

S 235,598 $ (235,598)

S - $ -

5 235,598 $ (235,598)

$
$

$ (276435)

$ 276,435
$ 276,435

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other tinancing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2021

Revenues:

Slate Revenues
Federal Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Variance with
Final Budget-Federal Forest Fund (220) Budgeted Amounts

Actual
Amounts

Positive
(Negative)Original Final

$ 20,000 $ 20,000

Total Revenues $ 20,000 $ 20,000

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures:

$0 ($20,000)

$0 ($20,000)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$0 $20,000

so
$0 so

$ . $

$ 11,504 $ 11,504
$ 11,504 $ (11,504)

Original Final

20,000 $ 20.000

$ - $

$ $

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$
$

$
$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Environment Education Fund (231)
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Actual
Budgeted Amounts Amounts

- $ - $0

Variance with
Final Budget-

Total Revenues $ -

Secondary Education Program S 17,000
Total Expenditures $ 17,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$ $0 $0

$ $0

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Expenditures: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 17,000
$ 17,000

$33139
$33139

($1 6,739)
($1 6,739)

($33,739) ($16,739)(17,000) $ (17,000)

$ -S

$ (17,000) $ (17,000)

$ - $
$ (17,000) $ (17,000)

2,789 2,789
$2,789 $2,789

$ (30,950) ($13,950)

$ 30,950 $30,950
$ - $17,000
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Academies Fund (232) Budgeted Amounts
Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Local Sources:
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

$ - $ - $0 $0

Total Revenues $ - $ - $0 $0

Variance with

Actual
Amounts

$8,756

$
$

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original Final
Secondary Education Program $ 162,858 $ 162,858

Total Expenditures $ 162,858 $ 162,858

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (162,858) $ (162,858)

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out) 100,000

$ 100,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ (62,858) $ (62,858)

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year $ (62,858) $ (62,858)

100,000
$ 100,000

$8,756

($8,756)

8,756
$8,756

$

Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)
$154,102

$0

$154,102

$154,102

(91,244)
($91,244)

$ 62,858

S -

$ 62,858
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Preschool Fund (233)

Local Sources:
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

$ 10,000 $ 10,000

Actual
Amounts

$3 .690

Variance with
Final Budgel

($6, 31 0)

Total Revenues $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $3,690 ($6,310)

Variance with

Total Expenditures $ 431,555 $ 431,555 $447,670 ($16,115)

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$
$ (21,555)

S -

$ (21,555)
$ - $
$ - $ 21,555

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive

Expenditures: Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Elementary Educalion Program $ 431,555 $ 431,555 $447,670 ($16,115)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (421,555)

400,000
$ 400,000

$ (421,555)

400,000
$ 400,000

($443,980)

443,980
$443,980

$

($22,425)

43,980
$43,980

$ (21,555) $ (21 .555) $ 21,555
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Community Campus Fund (234)
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

$ 350,000 $ 350,000

Actual
Amounts

$340,559

Variance with
Final Budget-

($9,441)

Total Revenues $ 350,000 $ 350.000 $340559 ($9441)

Variance with

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures:
Business Operations
Buildings-Care and Upkeep Program
General M & 0 - Non Student Occupied
General M & 0 - Student Occupied
General M & 0 - Grounds Program
Capital Assets - Non Student Occupied
Community Service

Original

$ 77,193
269,533

25,000
500

1,000

Final

$ 77,193
269,533

25,000
500

1,000

Actual
Amounts

$74,521
394,148

44,353
755

44,195

Final Budget
Positive

(Negative)

$2,672
(124,615)

(19,353)
(255)

(43,195)

Total Expenditures $ 373,226 S 373,226

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

(23,226) $ (23,226)

300,000
$ 300,000

300,000
$ 300,000

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$557,972 (S184,746)

($217,413) ($194,187)

217,413 (82,587)
$217,413 ($82,587)

$0 ($276,774)

$
$ . $ (276,774.00)

$ 276.774 $ 276,774

$ - $
$ 276,774 $ 276,774
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Revenues:
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

Original Final Amounts

S - $ - $

$

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

S -

S -

S -

S -

S -

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

Emergency Workforce Housing Fund (237)

Total Revenues $ - $ - $

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures:
Other Support Services

Original

$

Final

$

Actual
Amounts

$80,800

Total Expenditures $ - $ -

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ - $

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($80,800)

$ - $

$ - $

$80,800 ($80,800)

($80,800) ($80,800)

1,024,000 1024,000
$1,024,000 $1,024,000

$943,200 $943,200

so so
$943,200 $943200

$
$

$
$
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Student Body Activities Accounts (SBAA) Fund (238)

Revenues: Original
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

_______________

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year

______________

End of year

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

Budgeted Amounts

Actual
Amounts

______________

Final

$ - $

Total Revenues $ - $ -

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures:
Ancillary Services Program

$
$

$983,721 $983,721

$0

$983,721 $983,721

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$885,269 ($885,269)
$0
$0
$0

$ 885269 $ (885,269)

Original

$

$

Final

$

$

Total Program Expenditures $ -

______

S -

$

$ - $

$ - $

$98,452 $98,452

S
$

$ 98,452

5 589,824
$ 688,276

$
$

S 98,452

5 589,824
$ 688,276

$
$

$
$
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Other Local Grants Fund (239)

Revenues:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Original
Actual

Final Amounts

$ - $150000

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Neqative)

Total Revenues $ - $ - $150,000 $150,000

Total Expenditures $ - $ $3,613 ($3,613)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$

$

$
$

$

$

$
$

$0 $0

$146,387 $146,387

$0 $0
$146,387 $146,387

Budgeted Amounts

$ $150,000

Expenditures:

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Instructional Improvement $ - $ - $3,613 ($3,613)

$ $146,387 $146,387
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Driver Education Fund (241)

Revenues:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenues $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $31,303

Variance with
Final Budget-

($13,697)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 15,000 $ 15,000 $10,633 ($4,367)

$ 30,000 $ 30,000 $20,670 ($9,330)

Expenditures:
Secondary Education Program

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 45,000
Final

$ 45,000

Total Expenditures $ 45.000

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$14,374

_____________

$ 45,000

$

$ - $

$ - $

Actual
Amounts

$30,626

$30,626

$677

$0

$677

$37,133
$37,810

$14,374

$677

$0

$677

$0
$677

$ 37,133
$ 37.133

$ 37,133
$ 37,133
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State Professional/Technical Education Fund (243)

Revenues:
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Actual
Final Amounts

$ 90,000 $ 101,785 $101,785

Total Revenues $ 90,000 $ 101,785 $10 1,785 $0

Other financing sources (uses)
Net transfer in (out)

Variance wiTh

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

S -

$ 3,831
$
$

So
$0

So
$0

Budgeted Amounts

Origin

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$0

Expenditures:
Secondary Education Program

Original

$ 86.169

Budgeted Amounts Final Sudgel

Total Expenditures $ 86,169

Final

$ 101,785

Actual
Amounts

$101,785

Positive
(Negative)

$
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ 3,831

$ 101,785 $101,785

$ - $0

$ $0

$0

$0

0
$0

$0
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State Technology Fund (245)

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ 285,000 $ 285,000

Actual
Amounts

S 248248.00

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($36752)

Total Revenues $ 285,000 $ 285,000 $248,246 ($36,752)

$

Budqeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original Final
Elementary Education Program $ 285,000 S 285,000

Total Expenditures $ 285,000 $ 285.000

Actual
Amounts

5248,248

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$36,752

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ - $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

$
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

______________

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year

______________

End of year

$248,248 $36,752

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0
$0 SO

$

$

$
S -S -
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Revenues:

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

Local Sources:
Prnperty Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Other financing sources (uses)
Net transfer in (out)

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Variance with
Other State Grants Fund (249) Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual
Amounts

Positive
(Negative)Original Final

$ 25000 $ 25,000
$ - $

Total Revenues $ 25.000 $ 25,000

Budqeted Amounts

$
$
$

$123,213 $98,213
$0

$123,213 $98,213

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$90,899 $70,466

$90,899 $70,466

$32,314 $ 27,747

$0 $0

$32,314 $27,747

$63,613 $63,613
$95,927 ($35,866)

Expenditures: Original Final
Instructional Improvement Program $ 161.365 $ 161,365

Total Expenditures $ 161,365 S 161,365

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (136.365) $ (136,365)

$ - $
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses S (136,365) $ (136,365)

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year $ -

End of year $ (136.365) $ (136,365)
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ESSER III Fund (250)

Revenues: Original
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures: Original

$Instructional Improvement Program

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

$
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year

_______________

End of year $ -

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Final Amounts (Negative)

Final

$

$

$
$
$

$0
$6,807 $6,807

$6,807 $6,807

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$6,807 ($6807)

$6,807 (56.807)

$0 $ 13,614

$0 $0

$0 $13,614

$0 $0
$0 $13,614

$
$

Total Revenues $

$
$

$

Budgeted Amounts

Total Expenditures S -

Excess (deficiency) ot revenue
over (under) expenditures $ $

$

$

$
$
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Revenues:

Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

Slate Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses).
Net transfer in (out)

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$ - $

$ 26,407 $ -

______

$
$ 26,407 $ -

Variance with
Final Budget-Title I Fund (251) Budgeted Amounts

Actual Positive
Original Final Ampunts (Negative)

$ $
$ 279,962 $ 351,948

Total Revenues $ 279,962 $ 351,948

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original Final
Elementary School Program $ 207,019 $ 213,799
Special Education Program $ 46,536 S 138,149

Total Expenditures $ 253,555 $ 351,948

$
$
$

$0 $0
$322,152 ($29,796)

$322,152 ($29,796)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$235,418 ($21619)
$86,734 $51,415

$322,152 $29,796

$0 $ (59,592)

$0 $0

$0 ($59,592)

$0 $0
$0 ($59,592)

26,407 $

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses
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Revenues:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures:
Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Attendance/Guide/Health
Instructional Improvement Program

Total Program Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

Final

$

Actual
Amounts

$2,652
2,132

13,663
17,582

$ 36,029

$

$

$

Variance with
Final Budget-

S -

S
S

536,029

$36,029

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($2652)
($2,132)

($1 3,663)
(5 17,582)

$ (36,029)

$0

S
S

S

$
S

ESSER I Fund (252) Budgeted Amounts
Actual

Amounts
Positive

(Negative)Original Final

S - $ - $36,029

S - $ - $36,029Total Revenues

Budqeted Amounts

Original

_______________

$

S - $ -

$ - $

- $

$ $

$ - $

$ - S -

$ - S -

$0

$
$
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Revenues:

Local Sources:
Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Elementary School Program
Secondary School Program
Atlernative School Program
Summer School Program
Attendance/Guide/Health
Central Services Program

Total Program Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

Actual
Amounts

$ - $610,983 $610,983

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive

_______________ _________________

(Negative)

($194,018)
($47,880)

$44,367 ($44,367)
($5, 760)

($15,518)

______________ ________________

($303,440)

_____________ ______________

($610,983)

$ - $

- $
$ - $

ESSER II Fund (254) Budgeted Amounts
Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$
$
$

Original Final

S - S

Total Revenues $ -

Budgeted Amounts

$610,983 $610,983

Final

$
Original

$

$

$

$ - $

Actual
Amounts

$194,018
$47,880

$5,760
$15,518

$303,440
$610,983

$

$

$ - $

$0 $0

$

$ - $
$ $

$ - $

$ - $
$ - $
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Revenues:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures:
Exceptional Child Program

Total Instructional

Ancillary Services Program $
Instructional Improvement Program

Total Support Services

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

$

____

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ 17500

Actual
Final Amounts

$

Actual
Amounts

$669248
$669,248

IDEA Part B Fund J257) Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 668,524

Total Revenues $ 668.524

$ 668,548 $669,248

$ 668,548 $669,248

Budqeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$
$
$

$700

$700

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($700)
($700)

$0

$0

Original

$ 651,024
$ 651.024

$

$ 651,024

17,500 $

$0

Final

$ 668,548
$ 668,548

$

$

$ 668,548

$

$

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$669,248 ($700)

$0 $0

$ - $
$ - $

$ - $

$ - $
$ - $

$
$ 17,500
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Revenues:

Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenues S 16,414 $ 16,414 $16,414

Variance with
Final Budget-

so

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

IDEA Preschool Fund (256) Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

S 16.414 $ 16,414

Actual
Amounts

Positive
(Negative)

S16.414 50

Expenditures:

Exceptional Child Program

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 23,521
rinat

$ 16,414

Total Expenditures $ 23,521 $ 16,414

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Actual
Amounts

$414

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

— $0

(7,107) $

$ - $

$ (7,107) $

$16,414 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

S - S -

S - $ -

S - S -

$
$ (7,107)

$
$
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Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Variance with
Final Budget-American Rescue Plan Act Fund (259) Budgeted Amounts

Actual
Amounts

Positive
(Negative)Original Final

$ - $

Total Revenues $ - $ -

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures:

Exceptional Child Program

Original

$
Final

S

Total Expenditures $ - $ -

$41,296 $41296

$41,296 $41296

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$41,296 (541.296)

$41296 ($41,296)

$0 $0

So $0

$ - $

S - $ -

$ - $

$ - $

S - S -

$

__

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$
$

$

___

$
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Medicaid Fund (260)

Revenues:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures:
Special Education
Support Services

Other financing sources (uses)
Net transfer in (out)

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$

$ (299,260)

Actual
Final Amounts

$ - $180201
$

$

$ (299,260)

Actual
Amounts

$20,671
159,530

$180,201

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

Budgeted Amounts

Original

Total Revenues S

$
$
$

$180,201

$180,201$ - $180,201

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 49,260
250,000

Total Expenditures $ 299,260

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Final

$ 49,260
250,000

$ 299,260

S (299.260)

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$28,589
90470

$119,059

$ (299.260)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

$0 $299,260

$0 SO

$0 $299,260

$0 $0
$0 $299,260

$
$ (299,260)

$
$ (299,260)
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Revenues:

Local Sources:
Properly Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Expenditures $ 25,535

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses)
Net transfer in (out)

$
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ 2.000

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

Actual
Final Amounts

Actual
Amounts

$35,703

$ 35,703 $35,703

$

$
$

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

Title IV - Student Support Fund (262) Budgeted Amounts

Oriqinal

$
$
$

$0

$0

$ 27,535 $ 35,703 $35703

Total Revenues $ 27,535 $ 35,703 $35,703

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original Final
Instructional Improvement $ 25,535 $ 35,703

2,000 $ - $0

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$0

$0

$0

$0
$0

_______________

$0
$ - $0

$
$ 2000

$0 $0

$0 $0
$0 $0
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Carl Perkins Vocational Education Fund (263)

Revenues:

Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Budgeted Amounts

Actual
AmountsOriginal Final

S 30,000 $ 30.000 $31,035

S 30,000 $ 30,000 $31,035

variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$1,035

$1,035

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Budgeted Amounts
Actual Positive

Expenditures: Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Secondary Education Program $ 3,500 $ 3,500 $31,035 ($27,535)

Total Expenditures $ 3,500

Variance with
Final Budget-

____________

$ 3,500 $31,035

26,500 $ 26,500 $0

________ _______________

$0
$ - $ - $0

$ 26,500 $ 26,500 $0

$ - $ - $0
$ 26,500 $ 26,500 $0

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

($27,535)

($26,500)

$0
$0

($26,500)

$0
($26,500)
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY. IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Title Ill - Limited English Proficiency Fund (270)

Revenues:

Variance with
Final Budget-

Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

$79,635 $10

Total Revenues $ 215,162 $ 79,625 $79,635 $10

Total Expenditures $ 103,361 $ 79,625 $79,635 ($10)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ 111,801 S $0 $0

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$

$ 111801

$
$ 111.801

$

$

$
$

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0
$0 $0

Budgeted Amounts

Actual Positive
Onginal Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 215,162 $ 79,625

Expenditures:

Secondary Education Program
Instructional Improvement

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$ 103,361
$

Final

$ 79,625
$

Actual
Amounts

$78,946
$689

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

$679
($689)
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Title Il-A Improving Teacher Quality Fund (271)

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Instructional Improvement Program

Other financing sources (uses)
Net transfer in (out)

Variance with
Final Budget-Budgeted Amounts

Actual
Amounts

Positive
(Neqative)Original Final

$ 71,392 $ 99,623

Total Revenues $ 71.392 $ 99,623

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures: Original

$ 68,169

Final

$ 99,623

Total Expenditures $ 68,169 $ 99,623

$99,623 $0

599.623 $0

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$99,623 $0

$99,623 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0
$0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$ - $

$ 3,223 $ -

$
$ 3,223

$
$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY. IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

SLFRF Premium Pay Fund (274)

Revenues:
Local Sources:
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

$ $
$

Actual
Amounts

$557,493

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$557,493

Total Revenues $ - $ - $557493 $557,493

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

($557,493)
—

Expenditures.

Instructional Improvement

Budgeted Amounts

Original

$
Final

$

Actual
Amounts

$557,493

Total Expenditures
- $ -

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

—

$ - $

$ - $

$ - $

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$557.493 (5557.493)

$0 $0

$0 $0

$0 $0

so so
$0 $0

$
$

___

$
$

93



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CRF-Sub Recruitment-Idaho Rebo Fund (283)

Revenues: Original
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Other financing sources (uses)
Net transfer in (out)

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Final Amounts (Negative)

$
$
$

$107,476 $ 107,47600

$107,476 $107,476

Variance with
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

$31824 ($31,824)
75.652 (75.652)

$107,476 ($107,476)

$0 $0

$0

$0 $0

$0 $0
$0 $0

$ - $
$

Total Revenues $ - $ -

Budgeted Amounts

Expenditures:

Secondary School
Instructional Improvement

Original

$

Total Expenditures $ -

$
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ -

Final

$

$

$

$

$

$
$

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$
$
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Other financing sources (uses)
Net transfer in (out)

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

TotalRevenues S 541011 5 541011

Si :330,752
$6487

51.337.239

Variance with
Final Budget-

(545 .000)
$0

5834, 74 1
S6,487

5796,228

Variance with

School Lunch Fund (290) Budgeted Amounts

Original Final

S 45.000 $ 45,000

S 496,011 S 496.011

Actual
Amounts

Positive
(Neqative)

Budqeted Amounts

Revenues:

Local Sources:
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Expenditures: Original Final
Community Services Program $ 651,577 $ 651,577

Total Expenditures $ 651,577 $ 651,577

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $ (110,566) $ (110,566)

$ - $

$ (110,566) $ (110,566)

$ - $
$ (110,566) $ (110,566)

Final Budget-
Positive

(Negative)

-$571,710

Actual
Amounts

$1,223,287

$1,223,287

$113,952

$0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

-$571,710

$224.5 18

$0

$ 113,952 S 224,518

$ 150.510 S 150,510
$ 264,462 $ 375,028
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
SLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Property Taxes
Earnings on Investments
Other Local Revenue

State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

($20,489)

$

$ (147,489)

Variance with
tid Acquisition Fund (410) Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)Original Final

$ - $

$ - $

Total Revenues $ - $

Budgeted Amounts

$

$
$ (20.489)
$
S
S

$0

($20,489)

Actual
Amounts

$ (20.489)

Actual
Amounts

$ 127,000.00

$ 127,000.00

$ (147,489.00)

EXPENDITURES: Original Final
Capital Assets Program $

Total Expenditures $ - $ -

Excess (defictency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures $

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

(127,000)$

- $

$ - $

$ - $

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$ (127.000)

$ (147,489)

S

S (147,489)

S -

$ (147,489)
$ 1.397.586
$ 1,397,586

$ 1,397.586
$ 1,397,586

$ 1.397,586
$ 1,250,097
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
BIAINE COUNTY. IDAHO

SCHEDULE OF RESOURCES AND EXPENDITURES BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
NON MAJOR FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Other Local Revenue
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Other Revenue

Variance with
Final Budget-

$38,395 $38,395

Total Revenues $ - $ - $38,395 $38,395

Total Expenditures $ 210,000 $ 210,000 $0 $210,000

Other financing sources (uses):
Net transfer in (out)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

Fund Equity:
Beginning of year
End of year

$

$ (210,000)

$ (210,000)

$

$ (210,000)

$ (210,000)

$0 $0

$38,395 $248,395

$0
$38395 $248,395

Bus Purchase Fun4J7) Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
Actual

Amounts

$

Positive
(Negative)

Budgeted Amounts

EXPENDITURES: Original Final
Transportation-Pupil To School Program $ 210,000 $ 210,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over (under) expenditures

Actual
Amounts

$0

Variance with
Final Budget-

Positive
(Negative)

$210,000

$ (210,000) $ (210,000) $38,395 $248,395
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AGENCY FUNDS

Agency Funds — The agency funds include money held for secondary and elementary student
groups by the schools for disbursements as dictated by the individual groups. Per State
Department of Education requirements, these funds were transferred to the District and are
classified in the Non-Major Funds section of the financial statements under the heading of
Student Body Activities Accounts Fund. The individual campus accounts are detailed in the
following supplemental information section.
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BLAINE COUNTY. IDAHO

WOOD RIVER MIDDLE SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Balance Cash Cash Balance
Middle School Accounts: 07-01-21 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-22

Clubs
Baseball $ - $ - $ - $ -

Drill Teamfcheerleading 32.20 $ - $ 32.20 -

Athletics
Baseball (0.65) $ 0.65 $ - (0.00)
Basketball - Boys

- $ - $ - -

Basketball - Girls
- $ - $ - -

Football
- $ - $ - -

SoysSoccer
- $ - $ - -

Girls Soccer
- $ - $ - -

Softball
- $ - $ - -

Track
- $ - $ - -

Volleybat
- $ - $ - -

Wrestling
- $ - $ -

Athletic Administration 14373.73 $ 6,216.86 S 1:257.83 19,332.76

Departments
Book Fines 2,889.55 5 31.95 $ - 2:921.50
Art 223.24 $ - $ 223.24 -

Physical Education 3988.31 $ 642.00 $ 36.00 4594.31
Technology 4.88955 $ 8385.60 $ 6,121.02 7,154.13
Arts/CraftslTextiles (373.38) $ 1,290.47 $ 1265.47 (348.38)
Library Revolving 7,369.44 $ 8,064.51 $ 8,286.23 7,147.72
Chromebook Insurance 17,780.00 $ 9,765.00 $ 5,898.86 21,646.14

General Fund
General 21,288,54 $ 4,725.23 $ 7,909.43 18,104.34

Student Clubs
Student Body Government 2,780.74 $ 7,006.66 $ 4,837.14 4,950.26
Outdoor Education 4,396.33 $ 262.50 $ 2,269.50 2,389.33
Band 378.83 $ 150.00 $ - 528.83
Choir 155.00 $ 70.00 $ - 225.00
Orchestra 53.63 $ 350 00 $ - 403.63
Technology 8.11 $ - $ - 8.11
ETC.

- $ - $ -

Sunshine 421.03 $ 1,475.00 $ 1,521 54 374.49
Student Store 599.29 $ 50.70 649.99
Donations

- $ 3,707.89 $ 2,194.41 1,513.48
Yearbook 16,763.01 $ 9,455.00 $ 9.43240 16,785.61
SpainTrip 4,041.36 $ - $ 4,041.36 -

$ 102,057.86 $ 61,650.02 $ 55,326.63 $ 108.381,25

cash in Checking Account $ 108,381.25
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

WOOD RIVER HIGH SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Balance Cash Cash Balance
H;gh School Accounts: 07-01-21 Receipls Disbursements 06-30-22

Clubs
Baseball $ (84.67) S 5,659.95 $ 4.17899 5 1,396.30
Basketball-Boys $ 1,984.68 S 4,890.50 S 6,325.69 $ 549.49
Basketball-Girls $ (98.07) S 2,374.00 S 1,425.56 $ 850.37
Cheerleaders S 2,679.68 S 11,996.25 $ 10,40780 $ 4,268.13
Cross Country $ 1,651.44 $ 18000 S - $ 1.83144
Golf $ 3,761.77 5 - $ 35200 $ 3.409,77
Soccer-Boys $ 1,587.17 S 2330 60 S 1 57030 $ 2.347 47
Soccer-Girls $ 1,787,4-8 S 4.46754 $ 5 141 19 $ 1,113.83
Softball $ 5.92486 $ 1.94642 $ 5.04024 $ 2,831.04
Tennis 5 147.39 S 10.47870 $ 7150.80 $ 3,475.29
Touchdown $ 800.69 S 3300493 $ 23.69802 $ 10,10760
Track 5 2,64179 $ 1/ 19950 $ 9,684 20 $ 10,757 39
Volleyball 5 5,909.48 $ 7,29905 $ 11,819.68 $ 1,38885
Wrestling $ 2,385.82 $ 6,400.02 $ 6,681.72 $ 2,104.12
Swimming $ (1,675.10) $ - $ 717.31 $ (2.392.41)
Super Fan 5 389.84 $ 11,81250 $ 10.14992 $ 2,052.42

Athletics

Baseball-Boys $ 20.00 $ 1,550.00 $ 7.04100 $ (5,47100)
Basketball-Boys $ - $ 750.00 $ 750.00
Basketball-Girls $ 0.90 $ 750.00 $ 207.80 $ 543.10
Cheerleaders $ - $ 750.00 $ 500.00 $ 250.00
Cross Country $ - $ 4,23500 $ 100.00 $ 4,13500
Football $ - $ 11,516.00 $ 12,320.12 $ (804.12)
Golf $ - $ 750.00 $ 980.00 $ (230.00)
Soccer-Boys $ (0.00) $ 75000 $ 750.00 $ (000)
Soccer-GirFs $ - $ 750.00 $ 750.00
Softball-Girls $ 83.00 $ 1,875.00 $ 1.17500 $ 783.00
Tennis $ - $ 750.00 $ 1,754.71 $ (1.004.71)
Track $ 47.08 $ 750.00 $ 2,056.58 $ (1,259.50)
Volleyball $ (149.95) $ 3,898.00 S 3,371 32 $ 376.73
Wrestling $ - $ 4,040.00 $ 3.19264 $ 847.36
Swimming $ - $ 1,750.00 $ 2.62104 $ (871.04)
Athletic Administration $ 76,357.26 $ 126.96/50 $ 153,885.77 $ 49,43899

Departments
Book Files $ 4,316.32 $ 4,359.92 S 60468 $ 8.07156
Englisn $ (1.39) S - S - $ (1 39)
Lbrn $ 3,115.21 S 142 50 S $ 3.257 71
Man $ (1.00) 5 - $ - $ (100)
Science $ 220.00 S - S - $ 220.00
Senior Project $ 2,397.01 S 1,02000 $ 75863 $ 2,65838
Physics $ )89.4D) S 8940 $ - $ 000
Sports Medicine $ (1,297.33) S 7784.77 $ 946747 $ (2.980.03)
Bioio9y $ 223.46 S (223.46) $ - $ -

Academies - Res’denta Const-uction $ 609.84 5 - S - $ 609.84
Academies - Arch-Tecn $ 355.85 S (355 85) $ - $ (0.00)
Academies - Medical Technology S 415.57 S (415.57) S (0.00)
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Wood River Hgn Scnool (continued) Balance Cash Cash Balance
07-01-21 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-22

General Fund
General Fund $ 172.91 6,402.73 $ 13,166.64 $ (6,591.00)
Guidance Office $ 2,638.94 $ 4,522.92 $ 2,649.98 $ 4,511.88
Social Fund $ 343.11 $ 1,011.09 $ 630.39 $ 723.81
AP Exams $ 2,495.50 $ 1,785.00 $ 117.16 $ 4,163.34
Chromebook $ 9,265.34 $ 7,055.00 $ 4,534.54 $ 11,785.80
Drivers Education $ 16,647.75 $ 27,562.25 $ 44,210.00 $

Student Accounts
Gaduated C ass Accounts $ 10,022.50 $ 2,812.12 $

. $ 12,834.62
Class of 2014 $ (116.77) 5 $ $ (116.77)
Class of 2018 $ 1,469.93 $ (1,469.93) $ S 0.00
Class of 2019 5 1,107.68 $ (1,107.68) 5 S (0.00)
Class of 2020 S 234.31 $ (234.51) $ . $ 0.00
Class of 2021 $ 1,993.23 $ . $ 706.36 $ 1,286.87
Class of 2022 $ 1,020.03 $ 6,477.48 $ 5,731.01 $ 1,766 SD
Class of 2023 $ 859.11 $ 415.80 $ 68.64 $ 1,206.27
Class of 2024 $ 535.11 $ 425.70 $ 49.26 $ 911.55
Class of 2025 $ - $ 430.30 $ 19.44 $ 410 86

Student Clubs

$ 15,935.27 $ 460.00 $ 2,754.11 S 13,691.16
Envronnental duo 5 208.81 $ 10,565.00 $ 2,708.03 S 8,065.78
Debate $ 748.83 $ 10,312.00 $ 3,996.28 $ 7,064.55
Rand $ 12,479.42 $ 13,365.68 $ 15,819.82 S 10,025.28
Choir 5 19,348.99 $ 50,925.20 $ 46,845.33 $ 23,428.86
Orchestra $ 8,413.66 $ 129.00 $ 102.00 $ 8,140.66
Drama $ 2,296.42 $ 6,140.75 $ 4,980.55 $ 3,456.62
F.C,L,A. $ 1,253.05 $ 1,389.73 $ 1,136.82 $ 1,505.96
Amnesty International $ 213.06 $ 112.75 $ 5.00 $ 320.81

Student Union-Travel Club $ 1,579.82 $ 17,262,79 $ 16,552.37 $ 2,290.24
National Honor Society 5 1,262.88 $ 264.00 $ 449.83 $ 1,077.05
Model UN $ 4,401.62 $ - $ - $ 4,401.62
V.O.l.C.E $ 204.90 $ 205.041 5 185.00 5 224.90
Nosotros United 5 7,823.19 S 3,652.70 5 2,619.93 $ 8,855.96
Yearoook $ 20,538.16 S 28,700.05 $ 25,167.36 $ 24,120.85
Next Generation Politics $ 28.99 $ $ - $ 28.99
Robotics 5 4,444.87 S 19,513.35 S 13,514.01 S 10,444.21
Rodeo Clul S 1,080.16 $ - $ - $ 1,080.16
Art Club $ 54.11 $ 101.00 $ 54.00 $ 101.11
V.O.I,C1 II $ 1,480.01 $

- $ 20.84 $ 1,459.17
A1O1 Crew $ 816.67 5 2,921.00 $ 2,984.61 $ 753.06
Pay It Forward $ 429.48 $ - $

- $ 429.48
Mountain Bike Team $ 24,404.25 $ 32,922.50 $ 35,185.80 $ 22,140.95
Writers Club $ 640.90 $ . $ $ 640.90
Key Club $ 886.23 5 1,658.15 5 935.60 $ 1,608.78
Clin’ibirg Ciub $ 226.16 $ - S - $ 226.16
Best Buddies $ - $ 1,820.00 $ - $ 1,820.00

$ 296,40547 S 553.38240 S 553330.89 S 296 456.98

Cash in Checking Account
- Mountain West Bank $ 296,456.98
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
SLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

ERNEST HEMINGWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2022

Balance Cash Cash Balance
Hemingway Accounts: 07-01-21 Receipts Disbursements 6-30-2022
Actvity Cards $ (15.00) $ 515.00 $ 525.00 $ (25.00)
Chromebook Insurance $ 593.00 $ 163.00 $ 485.37 $ 270.63
Chromebook Repair $ (14.00) $

- $ - $ (14.00)
Donation $ 2,128.00 $ - $ - $ 2,128.00
Drama $ 73.20 $ 200.00 $

- $ 273.20
General Fund $ 4,641.05 $ 9,273.05 $ 9,194.34 $ 4,719.76
Helper Fund $ (808.00) $ 600.00 $ - $ (208.00)
Gate $ 65.00 $ - $ 65.00
Library Fund $ 2,394.08 $ 618.75 $ 696.08 $ 2,316.75
Music $ 349.85 $

- $ - $ 349.85
PE $ 289.10 $ 289.10
Fourth Grade $ - $ 3,600.00 $ (3.600.00)
Fifth Grade $ (369.84) $ - $

- $ (369.84)
Parent Auxiliary $ 22,433.74 $ 100,088.50 $ 40,377.85 $ 82,144.39
Pepsi Fund $ 104.85 $ 14.30 $ 50.00 $ 69.15
Science Dept $ 5423.32 $ 8082.60 $ 6,535.63 $ 6,970.29
Social Committee $ (346.69) $ 2,220.00 S 1,682.36 $ 190.95
Yearbook-TECH $ 4,399.42 $ 5,735.75 $ 4,59961 $ 5,535.56

$ 40,986.98 $ 127,865.05 $ 67,746.24 $ 101,105.79

Cash in Checking $ 101,105.79
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

BELLEVUE ELEMENTARY SCHDOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Cash in Checking - Mountain West

$ 25,058.78 $ 25607.21 $ 11,472.04 $ 39,193.95

$ 39,193.95

Balance Cash
Bellevue Accounts: 07-01-21 Receipts

Cash

Disbursements
Balance

06-30-22

Archery $ - $ 1,930.00 $ 1,994.00 $ (64.00)
An $ 14020 $ - $ - $ 140.20
Book Fair $ 1,446.14 $ 194.06 $ - $ 1,640.20
Donations $ 67.09 $ 2,808.00 $ 308.00 $ 2,567.09
General Fund $ 5,317.27 $ 6,637.76 $ 539.00 $ 11,416.03
Green House $ 57.34 $ 1,110.00 $ 1,167.34
Impress $ - $ - $ - $ -

Music $ 539.39 $ - $ - $ 539.39
Parent Assoc $ 12,916.69 $ 10,015.39 $ 5,477.21 $ 17,454.87
Pop Machine $ (68.25) $ - $ - $ (68.25)
Ski Program $ 1,209.08 $ 2,317.00 $ 2,317.00 $ 1,209.08
Robotics $ (512.90) $ - $ - $ (512.90)
Social $ 1,562.32 $ 595.00 $ 521.83 $ 1,635.49
Starirac $ 655.29 $ - $ 315.00 $ 340.29
Student Rewards $ 577.72 $ - $ - $ 577,72
Yearbook $ 593.27 $ - $ - S 593.27
CAP $ 558,13 $ - $ - S 558.13
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

CAREY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Balance Cash Cash Balance
Carey School Accounts: 07-01 -21 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-22

Clubs
Basketball - Boys $ 4,529.68 S 6,224.07 $ 7,941.09 $ 2,812.66
Basketball - Girls $ 4,146.52 $ 1,897.50 $ 1,267.15 $ 4,776.87
Cheerleaders $ (113.11) $ 4,888.05 $ 3698.71 $ 1,076.23
Jr. High Cheerleaders $ 1,502.94 $ 404.79 $ 1,514.56 $ 393.17
Football $ 16,317.14 $ 24,581.29 $ 31,682.42 $ 9,216.01
Volleyball $ 8,156.28 $ 578.34 $ 5,390.45 $ 3,344.17

Athletics
Basketball - Boys $ - $ 963.95 $ 963.95 $ -

Basketball -Girls $ - $ 1,116.11 $ 1,116.11 $ -

Football S - $ 7,234.99 $ 7,234.99 $ -

Track S - $ 2,045.68 $ 2,045.68 $ -

Volleyball $ - $ 950.10 $ 950.10 $ -

Athletic Administration $ 7,424.48 $ 31,909.71 $ 15,070.29 $ 24,263.90
ActivityCards $ 322.75 $ 8,890.00 $ 8,961.40 $ 251.35
JH Athletics $ - $ 1,268.58 $ 1,268.58 $ -

State Conference $ - $ - $ - $ -

Departments
Computer $ - $ - $ - $ -

Library $ 41.69 $ 2,967.00 $ 581.79 $ 2,426.90
Math $ 1,522.58 $ 79.47 $ 54.09 $ 1,547.96
Resource $ - $ - $ - $ -

Art $ 2,222.41 $ 407.00 $ 488.07 $ 2,141.34
PE $ 619.55 $ (298.59) $ 29.34 $ 291.62
Technology $ 206.14 $ 30.00 $ 1.80 $ 234.34
Media $ - $ - $ - $ -

General Fund
General Fund $ 14,687.48 $ 38,930.47 $ 39,872.12 $ 13,745.83
Chromebook Repair $ 1,055.00 $ 1,100.00 $ 875.00 $ 1,280.00
Online Courses 5 (225.00) $ 1,860.00 $ 1,260.00 S 375.00

Student Accounts
Class of 2021 $ (2.72) $ 2.72 $ - $ (0.00)
Class of 2022 $ 724.66 $ 2,194.28 $ 2,758.13 $ 160.81
Class of 2023 $ 261.50 $ 1,521.00 $ 324.95 $ 1,457.55

Class of 2024 $ 75.17 $ 1,096.00 $ 345.82 $ 825.35
Class of 2025 $ 98.82 $ 675.75 $ 42.54 $ 732.03
Class of 2026 $ - $ 4,312.02 $ 330.85 $ 3,981.17
Class of 2027 $ - $ 261.05 $ 33.36 $ 227.69
Student Council $ 515.20 $ 639.94 $ 34.99 $ 1,120.15
St Council Scholarship $ - $ 500.00 $ 400.00 $ 100.00
Elementary Teachers S 2,467.22 $ 2,503.20 $ 2,332.09 S 2,638.33
Staff Fund 5 294.79 $ 188,50 $ 200.00 5 283.29

104É



Balance Cash Cash Balance
Carey School Accounts:(continuecl) 07-01-21 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-22

Student Clubs

Carey Athletic Association $ 5605 $ - $ - $ 56.05
Prom $ - $ - $ - $ -

Business & Finance $ - $ 8983.00 $ 5599.27 $ 3,383.73
NHS $ 250.04 $ 25.00 $ 1.50 $ 273.54
Music $ 190.54 $ - $ - $ 190,54
Choir $ 1,508.86 $ - $ - $ 1508.86
ServiceProject $ - $ - $ - $ -

Drama $ 4,614.89 $ 1,878.15 $ 1,190.42 $ 5302.62
NAC Tech $ 0.00 $ 200.00 $ - $ 200.00
Science Club $ 204.53 $ 459.99 $ 258.98 $ 405.54
Journalism $ - $ - $ - S -

Yearbook $ 11566.09 $ 6,207.00 $ 6,538.89 $ 11234.20

YellowstoneTrip $ 4,056.17 $ 7,636.83 $ 11,89300 S -

Spanish Club $ 2,670.55 $ - $ - S 2670.55
Fundraiser $ 2.59158 $ 5,780.00 $ 4,972.28 S 3399.30

$ 94.560,47 $ 183,292.94 $ 169.52476 S 108,328.65

Cash in Checking $ 108,328.65
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

HAlLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2022

Cash in Checking

$ 14,79939 $ 25,310.61 $ 21,027.70 S 19,082.30

S 19,082.30

$

Hailey Accounts:
Balance Cash Cash Balance

07-01-2021 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-22

Art $ 495.49 $ - $ - $ 495,49
Bank Charges $ 19.54 $ 2.14 $ 21.68
Beverage Machines $ 33.76 $ - $ - $ 33.76
Faculty $ 872.80 $ 1,155.00 $ 1,634.13 $ 393.67
Fundraising $ 376.46 $ 600.00 $ 976.46
General Fund $ (1,235.55) $ 14,552.32 $ 14,045.53 $ (728.76)
GATE $ - $ - $ - $ -

Helper Fund $ 6,742.63 $ 3,963.50 $ 1,208.66 $ 9,497.47
Impress - Hailey $ (0.00) $ - $ - $ (0.00)
Library $ 2,426.91 $ 209.00 $ 193.10 $ 2,442.81
Ski Program $ 2,783.18 $ 3650.00 $ 3,113.45 $ 3,319.73
STAR Program $ (0.98) $ 328.65 $ 328.65 $ (0.98)
Store-Pencils $ - $ - $ - $ -

Yearbook $ 2,28515 $ 850.00 $ 504.18 $ 2,630.97
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

SILVER CREEK HIGH SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022

Balance Cash Cash Balance
Silver Creek High School Accounts: 07-01-21 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-22

BCSD Pass Through $ 217.49 $ - $ - $ 217.49
Beverage $ 75.69 $ - $ - $ 75.69
Donations $ 637.85 $ - $ - $ 637.85
Student Project $ 106.70 $ - $ - $ 106.70
ChronieBooks $ - $ - $ - $ -

Graduation $ - $ - $ - $ -

IdahoLives $ - $ - $ - $ -

Prom $ 128.25 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 628.25
Senior Project Education Foundation $ (0.00) $ - $ - $ (0.00)
General Fund $ 127.56 $ 0.19 $ - $ 127.75
Teacher Mini Grants $ - $ - $ - S -

$ 1,293.54 $ 1,500.19 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,793.73

Cash in Checking $ 1,793.73

107



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

ALTURAS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - OPERATION OF STUDENT FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Fundraising

General Fund

Impress

PTA

Ski Program

Student Assistance

Library
Woodside Shirts

$ - $

$ - $
$ 2,274.01 $ 37.00 $
$ - $
$ 2,816.18 $ 218.73 $
$ 4,426.02 $ 2,462.00 $

Cash in Checking

$ 14,661.18 $ 5,112.77 $ 5,840.39 $ 13,933.56

$ 13,933.56

Alturas Elementary School Accounts:
Balance Cash Cash Balance
07-01 -21 Receipts Disbursements 06-30-22

$ 984.91 $ 1,950.00 $ 1,853.35 $ 1,081.56

$ 4,160.06 $ 445.04 $ 2,987.04 $ 1,618.06

$ - $
$ - $

$ - $
- $ 3,034.91

1,000.00 $ 5,888.02

$ 2,311.01
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

October 6, 2022

Board of Trustees
Blame County School District No. 61
Hailey. Idaho

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States! the financial statements of the governmental
activities! the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Blame County School District No. 61 (District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon dated October 6, 2022.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Districts internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s
financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Districts financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Report Continued—

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing. and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Districts internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Workna-n’Er compaaw

WORKMAN & COMPANY
Certified Public Accountants
Twin Falls, Idaho
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
for the year ended June 30, 2022

Calalog of Exoenditures
Federal Grantor Pass Through Federal Domestic During
Program Title Grantor’s D Assistance Number Audit Period Totals

Special Education Cluster
U.S. Department of Education:

IDEA Part B 0348 84.027 $ 669,248
IDEA Part B ARP 0348 84.D27X 40,658
IDEA Preschooi 0348 84.173 16,414
IDEA Preschool ARP 0348 84.173X 638

Total $ 726,958

Child Nutrition Cluster
U.S. Department of Agriculture:

School Breakfast Program 0348 10.553 212,299
National School Lunch Program 0348 10.555 1,094,896
Summer Food Service Program 0348 10.559 23,557

Total 1,330,7S2

Other Programs
U.S Department of Education:

Title I Grants 0348 84.010 322,152
Career and Technical Education - Perkins IV 0348 84.048 31,035
English Language Acquisition 0348 84.365 79,635
Supporting Effective Instruction 0348 84.367 99,623
Student Support & Academic Enrichment 0348 84.424 35,703
Elementary & Secondary Emergency Relief Fund 0345 84.4250 647,012
Eemeitary & Secondary Emergency Relief Fund 0345 84.425U 6,807

rotal 1,221,967

National Endowment for the Humanit:es:

Grants to States 0348 45.310 2,799

total 2.799

Department of the Treasury:

Coronavirus State and Locai Fiscal Recovery Funds 0344 21.027 557,493
Coronavirus Relief Funo 0345 21.019 319,559

Total 877,052

Total All Programs $ 4,159,528
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SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.61

BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

for the year ended June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the
Blame County School Oistrict No. 61. The Information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principals and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule
presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Blame County School District No. 61, it is not
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash fjows of the District

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SiGNiFICANT ACCOUNTING POUC!ES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on toe accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following the cost princip:es contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of

expenditures are not allowa&e or are limited as to reimbursement.

NOTE 3- OE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE

The Blame County Scnool District No. 61 has elected not to use the 10% de minims indirect cost rate
allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

The examination of the records of the Blame County School District No.61 for the year ended June 30, 2021
revealed no areas of comments

SLMMARY SCHEDULE OF FiNDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

The examination of the recods of the Blame County School District No.61 for the year ended June 3D, 2022
revealed no areas of comments, findings, or puestioned costs.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

October 6, 2022

Board of Trustees
Blame County School District No. 61
Halley, Idaho

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Blame County School District No. 61’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the DMA Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each
of the Blame County School District No. 61’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. Blame
County School District No.61’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors results section
of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, the Blame County School District No. 61, complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Unifomi Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further
described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the Blame County School District No. 61 and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our Audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Blame County School District No.
61’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Blame County
School District No 61’s federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the Blame
County School District No. 61’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will
always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting
from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Report Continued—

Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial
hkelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the
report on compliance about the Elaine County School District No. 61’s compliance with the requirements of each
major feral program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Government Auditing
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the Blame County School District No. 61’s compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the
circumstances.

• Obtaining and understanding of the Elaine County School District No. 61’s internal control over
compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Elaine County
School District No. 61’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control
over compliance what we identified during the audit.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance, which are required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency. or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected, on a timely basis A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities fo the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Workman & Company

WORKMAN & COMPANY
Certified Public Accountants
Twin Falls, Idaho

114



BLAINE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 61
Year Ended June 30, 2022

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Section 1 — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? — yes X No
Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness(es) — yes X None reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements
noted? — yes X No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? — yes X No
Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness(es) yes X None reported

Type of auditors report issued on compliance
for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with section
516(a) of Uniform Guidance? — yes X No

Identification of maior programs:
Federal CFDA Number

US Department of Agriculture
School Breakfast Program 10.553
National School Lunch Program 10.555
Summer Food Service Program 10.559

US Department of Education
Title I 84.010
Elementary & Secondary Emergency Relief Fund 84425D
Elementary & Secondary Emergency Relief Fund 84425U

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $ 750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _XYes — no

Section II — Financial Statement Findings

No significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements were reported.

Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements were reported.
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